

St. ALOYSIUS' COLLEGE

EDATHUA 689573

Estd 1965

E-mail: sacedathua@gmail.com Web: www.aloysiuscollege.ac.in

[Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam]
NAAC Re-Accredited with A grade
DST -FIST & RUSA Assisted

HANDBOOK AND ACADEMIC CALENDAR 2019 - 20

Name:	
Class:	. Roll No
Phone (Guardian):	
Name of Mentor:	

Come Holy Spirit
Fall afresh on me
Fill me with your power
Satisfy my needs
Only You can make me whole
Give me strength to make me grow
Come Holy Spirit

കലാലയ ഗീതം

സർഗ്ഗകാന്തിയാർന്ന ജ്ഞാനഗേഹമേ! സർവ്വ ഹൃത്തിലും മയൂഖധാമമേ! നിത്യവും ജയിക്ക ഭവ്യദർശനം സെന്റ് അലോഷ്യസ് മാർഗ്ഗദർശനം...

കൂട്ടനാടിനാത്മശോഭയെന്നുമേകിടും കൈകളിൽ പ്രശാന്തി ദീപനാളമേന്തിടും സത്യവും സമത്വവും പുലർന്നു പുൽകിടും സ്നേഹ ജ്ഞാനസാരമേ, കലാലയാംബികേ!

ആത്മദീപ്തി പുൽകിവെൽക നിതൃവും ആരിലും മഹത്വ ഭാവമേകി നീ വിശ്വമാം കലാലയത്തിനെപ്പോഴും സെന്റ് അലോഷ്യസ് മാർഗ്ഗദർശനം...

St. ALOYSIUS COLLEGE

EDATHUA 689573, Alappuzha

E-mail: sacedathua@gmail.com web: www.aloysiuscollege.ac.in [Affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam]

TELEPHONE:

College: 0477-2212264, 0477-2215164, 2210564 Manager: 0477-2212234, 0477-2215851



Owned by:

St. George Forane Church, Edathua *Founder:*

Very Rev. Fr. Zacharias Punnappadom *Patron:*

His Grace Mar Joseph Perumthottam (Archbishop of Changanassery)

Manager

Very Rev. Fr. Mathew Chooravady Principal

Dr. Jochan Joseph, M.Sc., M.Phil., Ph.D. Bursar

Rev. Fr. Biju Kannadipara

Contents

I.	ST. ALOYSIUS COLLEGE, EDATHUA	
1.	Profile of The College	7
2.	Emblem and Motto	8
3.	Management	8
4.	Vision and Mission	8
5.	Aims and Objectives	10
6.	Landmarks in The History	10
11 9	SUCCESSION LIST	
I.	Managers	14
2.	Principals	14
III.	THE COLLEGE FELLOWSHIP	
1.	Governing Body	14
2.	Staff Council	15
3.	Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC)	15
4.	Teaching Staff	16
5.	Library	18
6.	Office	18
7.	Self Financing Departments	18
8.	Class Teachers	19
IV.	PROGRAMMES OFFERED	
1.	Undergraduate Programmes (CBCSs)	21
2.	Postgraduate Programmes	22
3.	Research Programme	22
4.	Admission Norms	23
٧.	STUDENT SUPPORT PROGRAMMES	
1.	NSS	23
2.	NCC (Army & Navy)	24
3.	Additional Skill Acquisition Programme (ASAP)	24
4.	Walk With a Scholar Programme (WWS)	25
5.	Scholar Support Programme (SSP)	25
6.	Tutorial System	25
7.	Guidance and Counselling	25
Ω	Mantaring System	26

St.	Aloysius' College, Edathua	5
9.	Value Education	26
10.	Happy Home Making	26
11.	Aloysian Creative Unit	26
VI.	STATUTORY BODIES	
1.	Anti Ragging Committee	26
2.	Anti harassment Committee	27
3.	Anti Narcotic Cell	28
4.	Anti Mobile Squad	28
5.	Grievance Redressal Cell	29
6.	Online Grievance Portal	29
7.	Parent Teacher Association	29
8.	Discipline Committee	30
9.	College Union Advisors	30
VII.	STUDENT AMENITIES	
1.	Library	30
2.	College Hostel	31
3.	Student's Counselling Centre	32
4.	Co-operative Society	32
5.	Internet	32
6.	Photostat, CD Writer, Scanner	32
7.	Media & Smart Room	32
8.	College Canteen	32
9.	Sports Facilities	32
	Heritage Museum	33
	Electronics Workshop	33
	Theatre	33
	. EXTENSION PROGRAMMES	
1.	Aloysian Study Centre on Kuttanad (ASCK)	34
2.	Language Lab Training	34
3.	Eureka 2 K (A Science Experiencing Programme)	34
4.	ALEEP (Aloysian Education Extension Programme)	34
5.	Tax Consultancy Services	35
6.	Soil and Water Testing Laboratory	35
7.	Aloysian Instrumentation Centre	35
	CLUBS AND FORUMS	
1.	Alumni	35

2.	Post Graduate Students Forum:	36
3.	Shakespeare Club	36
4.	Aloysian Neighbourhood Forum (ANF)	36
5.	Amateur Astronomy Club	36
6.	Non-conventional Energy Club	36
7.	Meteorology Club	36
Χ.	COLLEGE RULES	
1.	MG University Code of Conduct	36
2.	General Discipline	40
3.	Ragging	42
4.	Ethics and Etiquette	44
5.	Mobile Phone	45
6.	Two Wheelers	45
7.	Attendance	46
8.	Library	46
9.	Students Parliament & Union Executive	47
XI.	SCHOLARSHIPS & FEE CONCESSIONS:	
1.	College Fees Dates	47
2.	E-Grants	48
3.	Government / University Scholarships	48
4.	Intercollegiate competitions	51
5.	College Scholarships	52
6.	Scholarships, prizes and endowments instituted in the college	52
XII	. PROGRAMME DIRECTORS -	
	ALOYSIAN BEYOND THE CURRICULUM (ABC)	
1.	Students Support Programmes	56
2.	Extension Programmes	56
3.	Clubs & Forums	57
4.	Other Committees	58
5.	Publications	59
XII	I. CALENDAR 2019 - 2020	60
ΧIV	. OTHERS	
1.	Important Telephone Numbers	72
2.	Former Teachers forum	74
3.	Former Members on the Non-Teaching Staff	77
4	Leave application	79

I. ST. ALOYSIUS COLLEGE, EDATHUA

1. PROFILE OF THE COLLEGE

St. Aloysius College, Edathua is a first grade college which has completed fifty one years of glorious service to the cause of higher education. Now, it is a well-established NAAC re-accredited centre of learning offering a variety of undergraduate and postgraduate programmes. The Department of Commerce offers facility for research leading to the award of Ph D.

The college is situated in the Edathua Panchayat of the Kuttanad Taluk in the lake district of Alappuzha. It is the only temple of higher learning of the kind in the entire region of the one time granary of Kerala, Kuttanad. Standing atop the main building of the college, there is a panoramic view of the paddy fields, clothed in the richest green. The luxuriant greenery, meandering rivulets and the placid tranquility altogether provide a congenial atmosphere for learning and development.

St. Aloysius College was founded in 1965 by St. Georges Forane Church, Edathua. It was the realization of the vision and far sightedness of late Very. Rev. Fr. Zacharias Punnappadom (the first Manager) and Dr. P.T. Joseph (the first Principal) under the patronage of Servant of God Mar Mathew Kavukattu. The great visionaries had in their mind the noble task of imparting quality higher education in the backward agrarian region of Kuttanad which lacked any facility for higher education. The college, though run by the catholic minority community, admits students of all castes and creeds with due respect to different faiths and religious denominations.

The College had a very humble beginning. It started functioning in St. Aloysius High School as a junior college affiliated to the University of Kerala with 189 students, 9 teachers and 7 non-teaching staff. In 1966, the college was shifted to the present site. The institution owes an immense debt of gratitude to late Very Rev. Fr. Cyriac Kottayil who in his capacity as the manager was instrumental in erecting the main building of the college. In 1983, following the bifurcation of Kerala University, the college came under the jurisdiction of the newly established Mahatma Gandhi University.

To meet the evergrowing demand for higher education in the region,

the college was upgraded in 1977 by introducing undergraduate programme in Economics. Post graduate programme was introduced in 1984.

The College has now grown into a premier educational institution with 73 teaching staff, 19 non-teaching staff and 1149 students on the rolls. It has now to its credit 9 UG and 5 PG programmes.

2. EMBLEM AND MOTTO



THE LANDSCAPE: The top left segment of the emblem depicts the landscape of Kuttanad where the college is situated. St. Aloysius College is the only centre of higher education in Kuttanad.

THE BOOK: The open Book on the right segment stands for the book of knowledge from which generations of students have imbibed the wealth of knowledge to mould their lives as worthy citizens of the land. The beam of light that falls on the book signifies that true knowledge comes from God.

THE LIGHTED LAMP: The lighted lamp symbolizes the light of wisdom which dispels the darkness of ignorance and illiteracy and illuminates the students' mind with wisdom.

MOTTO: The Sanskrit saying at the foot of the emblem: "Let thy divine light shine miraculously" reminds the students of their role to be beacons of light in the society as they have received enlightenment from this centre of higher learning.

3. MANAGEMENT

The College is owned and managed by St. George Forane Church, Edathua and the present manager is Very Rev. Fr. Mathew Chooravady. The Archbishop of Changanacherry, His Grace Mar Joseph Perumthottam, is the Patron of the College. The college enjoys the privileges of a minority institution based on religion as it is run by the Catholic Church. Minority status certificate was conferred on the college by the National Commission for minority educational institutions, Govt. of India on 22/03/2013.

4.VISION AND MISSION

St. Aloysius College, Edathua, true to its motto, "Let thy divine light shine miraculously", considers education an integral part of the human

personality for the fulfilment of one's individual and social responsibilities.

Vision

The College envisions the formation of global citizens with academic excellence and integrity of character who can champion the cause of a Just Society

Mission

The mission of the college is to mould the students as skilled, worthy, global citizens who can uphold the values of peace, fraternity and love.

Our educational endeavours aim at forming leaders who are intellectually competent, spiritually mature, morally upright, psychologically integrated, physically healthy, socially acceptable and God-fearing, who will champion the cause of justice, love, truth and peace and who are ever open for further growth.

The College aspires towards creating a just and humane society where dignity of human person is respected, where unjust social structures are challenged, where the cultural heritage of ahimsa, religious harmony and national integration are upheld, and where the poor and marginalized are specially taken care of.

The institution aims at reaching out to the families, primarily of the students, to assist them in their needs, to share their joys, sorrows and to help them experience love and peace so that they feel the college as a home away from home.

The college is open to all students and they are accepted and cherished as they are in such a manner as to grow in their cultural, social and religious traditions. As they are privileged to be in the institution, they will also have a chance to get acquainted with the Person of Jesus Christ and His Gospel. The college has a special concern for the faith formation of the Christian youth and always aspires for value based training and academic excellence.

The college is responsible to the society at large by making the resources available for the extension programmes, ongoing education and non-formal teaching.

The college is blessed with a community of teachers who are committed to their vocation, professionally competent, morally upright, just and humane in dealings and grow in the Christian vision of education. For the effective realization of this Aloysian Vision of education, we expect teachers, students, parents, alumni and our well-wishers to share the vision and co-operate with it whole-heartedly.

5. AIMS AND OBJECTIVES

St. Aloysius College, Edathua is established with clear goals in view, following the educational vision of the Catholic Church. It considers Jesus Christ as the perfect model for imitation and education. Hence, it stands for academic excellence, good discipline, development of skills and the service of mankind as modelled in the person of Jesus Christ. Accordingly the college stands for the following aims and objectives:-

- 1. To assist students acquire national and social values
- 2. To help students obtain the required university degree
- 3. To foster mutual respect and esteem for dignity of labour
- 4. To develop social commitment, and co-operative activities
- 5. To promote religious harmony and knowledge of all religions
- 6. To support students obtain integral development of their personality
- 7. To enable students champion the cause of justice, love, truth and peace
- 8. To strengthen good character, traits and healthy interpersonal relationships and
- 9. To encourage the students of catholic community to attain their religious ideals.

6. LANDMARKS IN THE HISTORY

- July 19: College started as a trust. The College was established as a Junior College (for PDC) affiliated to the University of Kerala and started functioning in St. Aloysius' High School, Edathua as envisaged by the founder Manger Very Rev. Fr. Zacharias Punnappadom.
- 1966 The College is shifted to the present site.
- 1977 The college is upgraded offering Economics at the degree level.
- September: 17 Affiliation is granted for B.Com. and B.Sc. Mathematics.
 December 29: His Eminence Cardinal Rubin, Prefect of Oriental Congregation in Rome, blessed the foundation stone of the present college building.
- 1981 Affiliation for B.Sc. Physics.
- 1983 October 2: Kerala University is bifurcated and the college gets affiliated to Mahatma Gandhi University, Kottayam.
- 1984 Post Graduate degree course introduced in Commerce.
- 1985 October 6: H.E. R. Venkittaraman, Vice-President of India, inaugurated the new college building constructed during the tenure of Very Rev. Fr. Cyriac Kottayil, as Manager.
- 1990 Silver Jubilee of the college celebrated.

- 1993 November 19: Affiliation for B.Sc. Chemistry.
- October 20: College becomes eligible to receive UGC assistance under Section 2(f) and 12(b) of the UGC Act, 1956.
- 1995 October 21: M.Sc. Mathematics introduced.
- 1998 November 13: Affiliation for B.Sc. Zoology Aquaculture (Model II Vocational) with Botany (Complementary).
- 1999 December 6: Affiliation for M.Sc. Physics.
- 1999 December: NAAC Peer team visited the college for assessment.
- 2000 February 7: The College is accredited with "Three Stars" by the National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC)
- 2001 April 23: Affiliation for B.A. English (Model II Vocational) with Education and Teacher of English in Lower Classes as subsidiaries.
- 2001 August 6: Affiliation for B.Sc. Electronic Equipment Maintenance and Physics(2 main) as a UGC sponsored course with Electronics and Mathematics as Subsidiaries.
- 2001 October 1: Inauguration of Aloysian Study Centre for Research and Kuttanad Development.
- 2001 October 23: MG University approves the college as a Distance Education Centre for courses like MBA, M.A. English and M.A. Sociology.
- 2002 June 20: New College Auditorium Blessed.
- May: Kumari Saino Hanna Varghese secured First Rank in B.Sc. Chemistry (973 marks).
 December 19: B.Com. [Model-II] Marketing self financing course started.
- 2004 May, Secured First, Second & Third Ranks in B.Sc. EEM.
- 2005 Ruby Jubilee of the college celebrated.
- 2005 May: Secured First, Second & Third ranks in B.Sc. EEM.
- 2006 May: First and Second Rank in B.Sc EEM.
- June 7: Affiliation for B.Com. Computer Applications [Model II].
- 2006 Mahatma Gandhi University has approved the Post Graduate Department of Commerce as Research Centre.
- November 14, 15, 16: NAAC Peer team visited the college for re-accreditation.
- 2007 February 10: The College is re-accredited at the B^+ level.
- 2007 August 14: Library Automated.
- June 11: Sri. Anoop Harshan secured II rank in B.Sc. EEM
 June: Kumari Sindhu R. secured III rank in B.Sc. Zoology MII
 (Voc. Aquaculture)

- August 26 : The Hon'ble High Court of Kerala, permits the College to conduct elections to the college union in the college as per parliamentary system of practice.
- June: Choice based Credit & Semester System introduced at the UG level.
- 2009 August: Sri. Sujith S. Nair and Kum. Anna Mekha Mathew secured I and III rank in B.Sc. EEM.
- 2010 May: Automation of Student Information System.
- 2010 July: Sri Shabareesh S. secured II Rank in B.Sc. EEM. Ms. Parvathy M.S. and Ms. Sangeetha G. secured II & III rank in B.Sc. Zoology.
- 2010 August 12: The Aloysian Grotto blessed by Arch Bishop Mar Joseph Powathil.
- 2010 October 15: Dr. A.P.J. Abdul Kalam laid the foundation stone of the Women's Hostel and launched 'EXCELENCIA' Aloysian programme towards excellence.
- 2011 Veena S Secured II Rank in B.Sc EEM.
- July 14: Foundation Stone was blessed and laid on the site for women's hostel by Very Rev. Fr. Kurian Puthenpura.
 August 1: Blessed the newly roofed (Aluminium) eastern area by Very Rev. Fr. Manager.
 August 18: Blessed the renovated A/C Fr. Punnappadom seminar hall by Very Rev. Fr. Kurian Puthenpura.
 August 19-21: National Seminar in Physics.
 - December 14-16: National Seminar in Physical Education.
- 2012 March 8: Blessing of women's hall and Dr. P.T Joseph Block (Renovated old Eastern Block) by Very Rev. Fr. Manager; Opening of the women's hall-Dr. S.Sujatha, Syndicate Member, MG university.
- July 31: MA English and M.Sc (Zoology) courses were sanctioned by the govt. under self financing stream.
- 2012 October 11: MA English (SF) classes started.
- 2013 March 22: Minority status certificate was conferred on the college by the National Commission for Minority Educational Institutions, Govt. of India.
- July 25: First inaugural meeting of the Aloysian Neighbourhood Forum (ANF) was conducted.
 - August 23: Sri Sankara Narayanan, Governor of Maharastra visited the Campus.
 - September 5: M.Sc Zoology (SF) classes started.
 - November 15: ASAP classes for I batch started.

St. Aloys	sius' (College,	Edathua
-----------	---------	----------	---------

- January 01: RELP- Programme for Better English started.
- January 03: The College was awarded with PT
 Chacko Foundation Award for Best College.
 March 27: Blessing and Inauguration of the Marian
 Women's Hostel (UGC funded)
- 2014 October 20: Inauguration of the Golden Jubilee Celebrations by P. Sadashivam, Hon'ble Governor of Kerala
- 2015 January 29: The college has done PFMS registration
- 2015 February 27,28,29: NAAC Peer Team Visit in the College for Re-accreditation.
- 2015 March 28: Kuttanad Heritage Centre Inaugurated by Arch Bishop Mar Joseph Perumthottam
- 2015 May 05: The College is Re-accredited with A-Grade.
- 2016 December: Physics, Mathematics & Zoology PG Departments became DST-FIST assisted departments.
- June 06: Kumari Sruthymol M.S. secured Ist Rank & Kumari Sikha S. Kumar secured IInd Rank in B.Sc EEM.

 August 15: Cricket Practice Net Inaugurated by Sreesanth.
- November 17 : The college has done the Neethiayog registration.
- 2018 February : Ornamental Fish Hatchery Installed under the initiative of Dept. of Zoology
- 2018 March 8: Foundation Stone of Semi Olympics swimming pool laid by Auxilary Bishop Mar Thomas Tharayil
- 2018 May: Kumari Andriya Noronha secured 1st Rank in B.Sc.Mathematics
 May: Kumari Athira Jayakumar secured 1st Rank in B.Sc. Zoology (Model II Aquaculture)
- June: The department of physics was recognized as a research centre by the Mahatma Gandhi University.
- June : Financial assistance of Rs. 2 Crore sanctioned by RUSA to the college.
- 2019 March 27 : Blessing of Semi Olympics swimming pool by Auxilary Bishop Mar Thomas Tharayil
- 2019 May: Kumari Anju Ajan secured 2nd Rank & Kumari Hamiya Stanny Noronha secured 4th Rank in B.Sc Zoology (Model II Aquaculture)

II SUCCESSION LIST

I. MANAGERS

1.	Very Rev. Fr. Zacharias Punnappadom	1965-1966
2.	Very Rev. Fr. Joseph Vadakkummury	1966-1970
3.	Very Rev. Fr. Joseph Kurungattumoolayil	1970-1971
4.	Very Rev. Fr. Stanislaus Njalliyil	1971-1977
5.	Very Rev. Fr. Cyriac Kottayil	1977-1987
6.	Very Rev. Fr. Dominic Palathinkal	1987-1988
7.	Very Rev. Dr. Joseph Karimpalil	1988-1992
8.	Very Rev. Fr. G. T. Oonnukallil	1992-1996
9.	Very Rev. Fr. Thomas Kannampally	1996- 2000
10.	Very Rev. Fr. Thomas Kizhakkedathu	2000- 2005
11.	Very Rev. Fr. Antony Porookara	2005-2007
12.	Very Rev. Fr. Kurian Puthenpura	2007-2013
13.	Very Rev. Fr. George Pazhayapura	2013- 2014
14.	Very Rev. Fr. John Manakunnel	2014- 2019
15.	Very Rev. Fr. Mathew Chooravady	2019

2. PRINCIPALS

1.	Dr. P.T. Joseph	1965 -1985
2.	Rev. Fr. Gregory Paruvapparampil	1985 -1987
3.	Rev. Fr. Mathew Velamkunnel CMI	1987 -1990
4.	Rev. Fr. Mathew Nampiaparampil SJ	1990 -1992
5.	Rev. Fr. Cherian Thalakulam CMI	1992 -1998
6.	Rev. Fr. Jacob Poriath CMI	1998 -2000
7.	Rev. Fr. Joseph Puthenpura CMI	2000 -2003
8.	Rev. Fr. Thomas Maliyackal CMI	2003 -2005
9.	Rev. Dr. Thomas Pothanamuzhi	2005 -2009
10	. Dr. P.C. Aniyankunju	2009 -2015
11	. Dr. Saban K.V	2015 -2019
12	. Dr. Jochan Joseph	2019

III. THE COLLEGE FELLOWSHIP

1. GOVERNING BODY

1.	Very Rev.Mathew Chooravady (Manager)	2212234
2.	Dr. Jochan Joseph (Principal)	9447596975
3.	Rev. Fr. James Maliackal	9447480354
4.	Rev. Fr. Biju Kannadippara	9497526124
5.	Prof. T.D. Thomas	9447977423
6.	Sri. Josekutty Sebastian	9447710120
7	Sri George Thomas	8089115893

2. STAFF COUNCIL

- 1. Dr. Jochan Joseph (President)
- 2. Prof. Mathew Gregory
- 3. Prof. Lizymol Xavier
- 4. Prof. Kochuthresiamma Joseph
- 5. Prof. Varghese P.J.
- 6. Fr. Tijomon P. Issac (Secretary)
- 7. Dr. Indulal G (NAAC Co-ordinator)
- 8. Dr. Biju Lukose
- 9. Prof. Jogi Joseph
- 10. Dr. Santy Joseph
- 11. Dr. Shibu George
- 12. Dr. Lakshmi Vijavan
- 13. Lt. Dr. Jubin Antony (IQAC Co-ordinator)
- 14 Dr. Jomole Jose
- 15. Dr. Joshy Andrews
- 16. Prof. Lane Joy
- 17. Sri. Suvi P. Joseph
- 18. Prof. Joseph C. Edward
- 19. Prof. Jerome P. V.
- 20. Sri. P. S. Nandakumar
- 21. Smt. Rani Mohan

16. Sri. Suvi P. Joseph

3. INTERNAL QUALITY ASSURANCE CELL(IQAC)

1. Dr. Jochan Joseph (Principal, Chairperson)

2. Rev. Fr. Biju Kannadippara (Management Representative)

3. Prof. Mathew Gregory (Vice Principal)

4. Rev. Fr Tijomon P. Issac (Librarian)

5. Prof. P. V. Jerome (Teacher Representative)

6. Dr. Indulal G. (NAAC Co-ordinator)

7. Dr. Shibu George (Teacher Representative)

8. Lt. Dr. Jubin Antony (Co-ordinator)

9. Dr. Vinu T Vadakkel (Jt. Co-ordinator)

10. Sri. P. S. Nandakumar (Teacher Representative)

11. Smt. Rani George (Teacher Representative)

12. Dr. Joshy Andrews (NAAC Jt. Co-ordinator)

13. S. Lt. Paul Jacob (Teacher Representative)

14. Prof. Lane Joy (Teacher Representative)

15. Prof. Jaimin George (Teacher Representative)

(Superintendent)

4.	 17. Smt. Rany Philip 18. Sri. Georgekutty Thomas 19. Sri. J. T. Ramsey 20. Smt. Meera Thomas 21. Sri. Sonal Norohna 22. Jojo Mathew TEACHING STAFF 	(Senior (Local repre (Alum (Stakeh (Industr (Student repr	esentative) nni) older) ialist)
	PRINCIPAL		
_	Dr. Jochan Joseph, M.Sc., M.Phil, P	h.D.	9447596975
	EPARTMENT OF ENGLISH	Description (LIOD)	0447449076
	Sri. Varghese P.J. M.A., B.Ed.(Asso.		9447442976
	Smt. Neethu Mary Tomy M.A. (Asst.	- 1	0481-2400001
	Smt. Gem Cherian M.A, B.Ed (Asst.	Prof.)	0479-2458877
4.	S. Lt. Paul Jacob M.A, M.Phil, B.Ed, MSW,		
	M.Sc (Applied Psychology) (Asst. Prof.)		9496323462
5.	Mr. Justin J. Thomas (Guest Lecture	r)	9562356077
6.	Ms. Cibyna Thomas (Guest Lecture	r)	8848274816
7.	Ms. Sherin Elizabeth George (Guest	Lecturer)	9605904070
D	EPARTMENT OF HINDI		
1.	Dr. Santy Joseph M.A., B.Ed, Ph.D.	Asst. Prof.)(HOD) 9447120285
2.	Mrs. Mariamma C.A. M.A (Guest L	ecturer)	9995109327
D	EPARTMENT OF MALAYALAM		
1.	Dr. Jomole Jose M.A, B.Ed, Ph.D (As.	st. Prof.) (HOD)	9447519458
2.	Mrs. Swathy K.P. M.A., B.Ed (Guest	Lecturer)	
D	EPARTMENT OF PHYSICS		
1.			9446274285
2.	Smt. Rosmin John M.Sc. M.Ed (Asst. Prof.)		9496376566
3.	Dr. Lakshmi Vijayan M.Sc. Ph.D (Asst. Pro	f)	9446478300
4.	Dr. Vinu T. Vadakel, M.Sc, B.Ed, Ph.D (Assi	:.Prof)	9497323985
5.	Smt. Rani George, M.Sc (Asst. Prof.)		8129352849
6.	Sri. Babu K. Thomas M. Sc. B. Ed (Asst. Prof)		9447122209
7.	Ms. Revathy G. Nair (Guest Lecturer)		8304008350
8.	Ms. Indu Tressa Jochan (Guest Lecturer)		7559019853
9.	Ms. Divya Krishnan (Guest Lecturer)		9497652132

St. Aloysius' College, Edathua

D	EPARTMENT OF ZOOLOGY	
1.	Dr. Shibu George M.Sc., B.Ed., Ph.D., (Asst. Prof) (HOD)	9495048891
2.	Dr. N. Suja M.Sc., Ph.D. (Asst. Prof.)	9947186457
3.	Dr. Tessa Thomas M.Sc, B.Ed., Ph.D (Asst. Prof)	9496161980
4.	Smt. Stephy Simon (Guest Lecturer)	7994915708
5.	Smt. Priya V. (Guest Lecturer)	9961418241
6.	Smt. Sary P.S. (Guest Lecturer)	9567138370
D	EPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY	
1.	Sri. Mathew Gregory M.Sc., B.Ed.(Asso. Prof.) (HOD) (Vice Principal)	9747182438
2.	Dr. Anu Augustine, M.Sc, B.Ed, Ph.D (Asst. Prof.)	8113038397
3.	Sri. Jaimin George, M.Sc (Asst. Prof.)	9961807092
4.	Ms. Shilpa Joseph (Guest Lecturer)	9061325829
D	EPARTMENT OF MATHEMATICS	
1.	Smt. Kochuthresiamma Joseph M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed.,	
	(Asso. Prof.) (HOD)	9495683522
2.	Dr. Indulal G. M.Sc., M.Phil, Ph.D (Asso. Prof.)	0469-2660605
3.	Dr. Mary George M.Sc. Ph.D (Asso. Prof.)	0469-2630136
4.	Sri. Jogi Joseph M.Sc., M.Phil., B.Ed., (Asst. Prof.)	9447803663
5.	Smt. Deena C. Scaria M.Sc., M. Phil, B. Ed (Asst. Prof)	9447018901
6.	Sri. Jijo Joy M.Sc., B.Ed (Asst. Prof)	9961581502
7.	Lt. Dr. Jubin Antony M.Sc., Ph. D (Asst. Prof) (Statistics)	8547885847
8.	Ms. Emily Kurian (Guest Lecturer)	9562464432
D	EPARTMENT OF ECONOMICS	
1.	Smt. Bittu Ann Chacko M.A (Asst. Prof.) (FDP)	0477-2704539
2.	Sri. Lane Joy M.A, M.Phil (Asst. Prof.) (HOD)	9037774344
3.	Ms. Jomol Thomas M.A, M.Phil (Asst. Prof. on contract)	8289923093
4.	Ms. Suby Mary John M.A., B.Ed (Guest Lecturer)	9562888744
5.	Ms. Athira V.P. M.A., B.Ed (Guest Lecturer)	8848517879
D	EPARTMENT OF COMMERCE	
1.	Dr. Joshy Andrews, M. Com, Ph.D (Asst. Prof) (HOD)	9496437051
2.	Sri. Praveen Joseph, M.Com, B.Ed (Asst. Prof)	8086151935
3.	Smt. Stefy K. Jose, M.Com (Asst. Prof)	9446124146
4.	Mr. Manoj Xavier (Guest Lecturer)	9400252277
ST	UDENTS' HANDBOOK & ACADEMIC CALENDAR 2019–20	

		3.,
5.	Mr. Tony Thomas (Guest Lecturer)	9745010875
6.	Mr. Lipson Lonappan (Guest Lecturer)	9447427846
7.	Mrs. Josna Jose (Guest Lecturer)	9020541502
8.	Mr. Antu Thomas (Guest Lecturer)	8281285047
D	EPARTMENT OF PHYSICAL EDUCATION	
1	Dr. Biju Lukose M.P.Ed., M.Phil. Ph.D.	
	Asst. Professor (HOD)	9400315501
5 .	LIBRARY	
1	Rev. Fr. Tijomon P. Issac M. Li. Sc. Librarian (UGC)	9544002613,
		9446286390
2	Sri. Shajimon Joseph (Library Assistant)	9605360564
6.	OFFICE	
1.	Sri. Suvi P. Joseph (Jr. Suptd.)	9495814860
2.	Smt. Jaisily Joseph (L.D. Typist) (HG)	8606138446
3.	Sri. Varghese Antony (Head Accountant)	9746839777
4.	Smt. Rani Philip (Sr. Clerk)	8547314401
5.	Smt. Glancy V.X. (Sr. Clerk)	9746297470
6.	Sri. Tibin Mathew (L.D. Clerk)	9496108188
7.	Sri. Tinu Joseph (Mechanic)	9747782388
LA	ABORATORY ASSISTANTS	
1.	Sri. Johny Thomas	9846860531
2.	Sri. Sunil C.V.	8547070411
3.	Sri. Jolly Thomas	0477-2763080
4.	Sri. Jomon Kurian	9947879121
7 .	SELF FINANCING DEPARTMENTS	
	English	
1.	Prof. Mathew George (Co-ordinator M.A English)	9447440745
2.	Prof. Jacob Xavier	9447097908
3.	Sri. Nandakumar P.S	9446977941
4.	Sri. Aswin K. Dev	9961424885
5.	Sri. Shivadas	9946789027
6.	Mrs. Rose Mary Mathew	9747747566

9946573237

St. Aloysius' College, Edathua

Commerce (B.Com Computer)

	Commerce (2:Com Computer)	
1.	Smt. Jerome P.VM.Com, M. Phil	
	(Co-ordinator B.Com Computer)	9495162685
2.	Smt. Leenet Varghese	9495543813
3.	Smt. Indu V.R.	9447519134
4.	Ms. Anu M.D.	9497700181
5.	Ms. Anu Aloysius	9567737369
	Zoology	
1.	Prof. Joseph C. Edward (Co-ordinator M.Sc. Zoology)	9947996892
2.	Ms. Archana Suresh Kumar	9747728026
3.	Smt. Sumitha mol S.	8129657144
4.	Ms. Nayana M.	7907298022
	Electronic Equipment Maintenance	
1.	Smt. Rani Mohan (Co-ordinator B.Sc, EEM)	9946611619
2.	Sri. Cherian A.C	9895836169
3.	Mrs. Supriya Kurian	9846271886
4.	Sri. Sebastian Thomas	9526948797
5.	Ms. Sajina Jabbar	9961223982

8. CLASS TEACHERS

6. Ms. Ligi Elizabeth Zachaira

ENGLISH

IBA	Smt. Neethu Mary Tomy
II BA	Sri. Paul Jacob
III BA	Smt. Gem Cherian
I MA	Smt. Rose Mary Mathew
II MA	Sri. Shivadas
PHYSICS	
IB.Sc.	Sri. Babu K. Thomas
II B. Sc.	Dr. Lakshmi Vijayan
III B.Sc.	Smt. Rosmi John
I M.Sc.	Smt. Rani George
II M.Sc.	Smt. Lizymol Xavier

EEM

I B.Sc.II B.Sc.III B.Sc.Ms. Supriya KurienIII B.Sc.Ms. Sajina Jabbar

ZOOLOGY

I B.Sc.Smt. Sary P. SII B.Sc.Dr. Tessa ThomasIII B.Sc.Smt. Stephy Simon

I M.Sc Smt. Archana Suresh Kumar

II M.Sc. Smt. Sumithamol S.

CHEMISTRY

I B.Sc. Sri. Mathew Gregory
II B.Sc. Dr. Anu Augustine
III B.Sc. Sri. Jaimin George

MATHEMATICS

I B.Sc. Dr. Mary George
II B.Sc. Lt. Dr. Jubin Antony
III B.Sc. Dr. Indulal G.
I M.Sc. Sri. Jogi Joseph
II M.Sc. Sri. Jijo Joy

ECONOMICS

I BA Ms. Jomol Thomas II BA Ms. Subi Mary John

III BA Sri. Lane Joy

COMMERCE

IB.Com (Finance & Tax.) Dr. Joshy Andrews
II B.Com (Finance & Tax.) Sri. Manoj Xavier
III B.Com (Finance & Tax.) Smt. Stephy K. Jose
I M.Com Sri. Praveen Joseph
II M.Com Sri. Lipson Lonappan

I B.Com (Computer) Smt. Indu V.R.
II B.Com(Computer) Ms. Anu M.D.
III B.Com(Computer) Ms. Leenet Varghese

9. MANAGEMENT STAFF

1 Mini Joseph 9656236627 2. 8592947643 Joseph Francis T.V. Thomas 3. 0477-2211158 Reena Mathew 4 9539083912 5. Thressiamma George 9847693282 6. Nancy Xavier 9656834445 7. Santhamma Shaji 9544356709

IV. PROGRAMMES OFFERED

1.UNDERGRADUATE PROGRAMMES (CBCSS)

B.A/B.Sc/B.Com

The Degree courses consists of Common, Core, Complementary and Open Courses

The following groups of optional subjects are offered under part III in various models

MODEL I

(Conventional, Aided and Semester)

Core	Complementary	Sanctioned strength		
1.B.A. Economics	History & political scien	•		
2. B.Sc. Physics	Mathematics & Chemistry 32			
3. B.Sc. Mathematics	Physics & Statistics	40		
4. B.Sc. Chemistry	Mathematics & Physics	20		
5. B.Com. with Finance & T	•			
(Vocational, Aided and Semester)				
1. B.Sc. Zoology (Core)	Aquaculture(Vocationa	1) 24		
	Chemistry(Complemen	ntary)		
2. B.A. English (Core)	Teacher of English			
. ,	in Lower Classes (Voca	tional) 24		
	& Education (Complex	mentary)		
MODEL II				
(Vocational, Self Financing and Semester)				
B.Com. with Computer Applications as elective 40				
MODEL III				
(Vocational, 2 Main and Semester)				
B.Sc Electronic Equipment	Mathematics & Compu	ıter 30		
Maintenance & Physics	Applications(Subsidiarie			
OPEN COURSE				
Co-ordinators	Sri. Mathew Gregory Dr. Indulal G.			
Courses offered				
Mathematics	Applicable Mathematic	S		

Physics Physics in daily Life

Chemistry Chemistry in everyday Life

Zoology Applied Zoology
English English for Careers
Economics Gender Economics

Commerce (Finance & Taxation) Fundamentals of Accounting

Commerce (Computer) Financial Accounting

E.E.M. Computer Hardware and Networking Physical Education Physical Health and Life Skill Education

2. POSTGRADUATE PROGRAMMES

M.A/M.Sc/M.Com

Regular

The college offers five regular postgraduate programmes under the semester system (4 semesters)

1. M.Com. (Finance)	15
2. M.Sc.(Mathematics)	10
3. M.Sc.(Physics-Material Science)	10
4. M. A. (English Language and Literature) (Self Financing)	12
5 M Sc. Zoology (Fisheries Science) (Self Financing)	14

3. RESEARCH PROGRAMME - Ph.D.

COMMERCE

The Department of commerce was recognized as a research centre by the Mahatma Gandhi University in June 2006 and offers research programme leading to the award of Ph.D. in commerce.

Research Guides

- 1. Dr. Zacharias Thomas M.Com. Ph.D., Dip. in Law
- 2. Dr. K.K.Jacob M.Com., M.Phil., Ph.D.

PHYSICS

The department of physics was recognized as a research centre by the Mahatma Gandhi University in June 2018 and offers research programme leading to the award of Ph.D in Physics.

- 1. Dr. Jochan Joseph MG University, Bharatyar University
- 2. Dr. Laskhmi Vijayan MG University

Research Guides in other Colleges/ Universities MATHEMATICS

1. Dr. Indulal G. M.G. University (Marthoma College, Thiruvalla)

PHYSICAL EDUCATION

1. Dr.Biju Lukose Bharatyar University

4. ADMISSION NORMS

The admission to all classes except those in the self-financing stream is governed by the following norms. In each programme:

- 1. 50 percent of the seats will be filled by open selection on the basis of merit (at present CAP)
- 2. 10 precent of the seats will be reserved for the catholic students from parishes defined by the management, stricly on the basis of merit.
- 3. 20 percent of the total seats shall be reserved for students belonging to SC/ST/OEC/OBC in the order of the given preference.
- 4. The remaining 20 percent seats will be filled by Management quota.
- 5. A 3 percent of the seats (from category No.1) in all the courses may be reserved for students with disabilities.

The selection of the students under 1-3 &5 categories will be governed by the Admission rules of the Mahatma Gandhi University.

V. STUDENT SUPPORT PROGRAMMES

1. NSS

National Service Scheme, popularly known as NSS is a student – centered programme and it is complementary to education. NSS is a government sponsored public service programme under the Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports with primary focus on the development of personality of students through community service. It is a noble experiment in academic extension. It inculcates the spirit of voluntary work among students and teachers through sustained community interaction. It brings our academic institutions closer to the society. It is a link between the campus and community, the college and village, knowledge and action. The overall aim of NSS is the Personality Development of students through community service. It gives an extension dimension to Higher Education system and orients the student youth to community service. The Motto of NSS "Not Me But You", reflects the essence of democratic living and upholds the need for self-less service.

NSS unit of St. Aloysius College was initiated by the College from the very beginning of its origin under the university level. The unit of NSS working in the college have bagged the 'best unit', award many time in its glorious history.

In respect of NSS candidates the bonus marks will be awarded on the basis of NSS certificates signed by the Vice-Chancellor or the Pro-Vice Chancellor to volunteers who have completed 240 hours of work within a period of 2 years in the courses of study immediately preceding the course for which admission is sought.

2. NCC (ARMY & NAVY)

National Cadet Corps has shaped the lives of millions of people of the country. It remains committed to producing vibrant disciplined citizens who are capable of taking our nation to great heights. The NCC aims at developing character, comradeship, discipline, secular outlook, the spirit of adventure and ideals of selfless service amongst young citizens. Further, it aims at creating a part of organized, trained and motivated youth with leadership qualities in all walks of life, who will serve the nation regardless of which career they choose. Needless to say, the NCC also provides an environment conductive to motivating young Indians to join armed forces. The NCC provides exposure to the cadets in a wide range of activities, with a distinct emphasis on Social Services, Discipline and Adventure Training.

Participation in various camps (ATC, CATC, TSC, NIC, AAC, RDC), 75% attendance in Institutional Training (3 yrs) and Certificate Examination (B&C) will fetch the cadets 15% grace marks in University examinations. Enrolment strength for Army NCC is 160 and Navy 50.

Bonus of 15 marks for the Degree course and 5 for the PG course shall be awarded to NCC candidates for admission to all courses. An additional bonus marks of 3 will be given to 'A' certificate holders, 5 marks to 'B' certificate holders, 5 marks to 'C' certificate holders in proof of their high proficiency.

NB: The benefit of bonus marks can be scored by a candidate only under one category i.e., either NSS or NCC.

3. ADDITIONAL SKILL ACQUISITION PROGRAMME (ASAP)

ASAP is a programme initiated by Government of Kerala to develop and enhance the skill sets of students in our colleges and schools by imparting career-oriented training to them. In our College the ASAP programme was started in the academic year 2013-2014. The first year degree students have the opportunity to join this programme. The

programme is designed as an add-on to the regular course without affecting their classes. As a part of the programme students are trained in Communicative English skills and basics of Information Technology in addition to the job oriented skill course which they choose.

4. WALK WITH A SCHOLAR PROGRAMME (WWS)

Walk With a Scholar programme (WWS) is a programme organized by the Govt. of Kerala for supporting/motivating students for achieving better life in future. Currently, two batches; 2014 - 17 and 2015 -18, each with 30 students are ongoing mentoring sessions. Both external and internal mentoring sessions are included in this programme. Each internal mentor is responsible for giving 15 hours of mentoring to his/her six mentees. Students also have external mentoring sessions of 15 hours duration.

5. SCHOLAR SUPPORT PROGRAMME (SSP)

The SSP Programme was started in the college during the year 2014-15. As per the instruction of the Academic council, the classes were arranged in the departments of English, Mathematics, Physics, Economics and Commerce. The classes were arranged for first year, second year and third year students. The classes can be conducted at Saturdays/ holidays/ special timetable on working days by considering the convenience of the participants and faculties. It was also decided that minimum 10 sessions need to be completed before November for I, III & V semesters and another 10 hours before the end of March for II,IV &VI semesters

Study materials were distributed and classes were conducted as per the instructions and proper documentation were maintained for the future reference. It was really helping hand for weaker students for the exam preparations. External Mentoring sessions were conducted during this academic year.

6. TUTORIAL SYSTEM

As per UGC norms, the college provides tutors for all the students. Each student is under the special attention of a class teacher who has frequent interaction with the students and their parents. The data about the student is recorded in a format. The students are also free to approach the Head of the Department and the Principal to discuss various matters pertaining to their studies and personal problems.

7. GUIDANCE AND COUNSELLING

As the youth needs more concern and sympathy and to lead them

to maturity, the college provides guidance and counselling. The service of an expert counsellor is made available on all working days. Teachers are also available for counselling on request.

8. MENTORING SYSTEM

In order to give more personal and continuous attention to each student, we follow the mentoring system. Each mentor is in charge of a group of around 20 students each. In addition to the class teacher, who takes care of the academic performance, the mentor has to look at the all round development of each student mainly through career functions and psychosocial functions.

9. VALUE EDUCATION

'Character is destiny'. True to this dictum, the college enlightens the youth about the significance of values through value education classes held on the 7th and 18th working day of every month. Holy Mass for catholic students and life guidance class for all students are arranged on all first Fridays. The college has published a book, entitled 'Fragrance of Values' to be used as a text for engaging value education classes.

10. HAPPY HOME MAKING

It is a noble venture of the "Women's Forum". It aims at creating and developing the artistic skills of the lady students of the college. It gives them opportunities to learn painting, knitting, embroidery, clay modeling, carving, interior decoration, cooking, flower arrangements, gardening and Hospitality.

11. ALOYSIAN CREATIVE UNIT

The unit is established to develop the innate talents of the students by providing lessons in painting, flower making, bouquet making and banner writing.

VI. STATUTORY BODIES

1. Anti Ragging Committee

In accordance with the supreme court directives on ragging (2007), the judgement of supreme court on ragging (2009) and the UGC regulations to curb the menace of ragging (2009) St. Aloysius College,

Edathua has formed an anti-ragging committee to completely wipe out the menace from the campus.

The students who seek help with respect to ragging may use the **National Anti Ragging Helpline number 1800-180-5522** (24×7 toll free number) or send e-mail to helpline@antiragging.in

To get details regarding ragging, visit the official website of UGC, www.ugc.ac.in and www.antiragging.in. In case of emergnecy, contact the UGC surveillance agency **Aman Satya Kachroo Trust on 09871170303 and 09818400116.**

- 1. Dr. Jochan Joseph (Principal and Head of the institution), 9447596975
- 2. Sri. Mathew Gregory (Vice Principal and Nodal Officer), 9747182438
- 3. Smt. Lizymol Xavier (Dept. of Physics)
- 4. Sri. Jogi Joseph (Dept. of Mathematics)
- 5. Dr. Joshy Andrews (Dept. of Commerce)
- 6. Sri. Lane Joy (Dept. of Economics)
- 7. Sri. Zachariah George Kandathilparambil (Vice President, PTA)
- 8. Sri. Suvi. P. Joseph (Office Superintendent)

2. Anti harassment Committee

The aspect of women's progress and development is related to the standard of women's freedom, security, aspirations and above all, dignity. Maintaining the dignity of human life by giving totally conducive physical, social, political and economic opportunities to realize the fullest potential is an ideal.

The judgment of the Supreme Court of India, Vishaka versus the State of Rajastan, dated August 13, 1997, makes it legally as well as morally imperative upon all institutions where women are employed, to provide a safe working environment. This landmark judgment makes it clear that each incident of sexual harassment is a violation of fundamental rights of "Gender Equality" and the "Right of Life and Liberty". Another judgment of Supreme Court on 21 January, 1999 (Apparel Export Promotion Council vs. Chopra) has stated that sexually harassing behaviour is incompatible with the "dignity and honour of a female" and needs to be eliminated as there is no compromise on such violations. In accordance with The Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace

(prevention, prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 St. Aloysius College Edathua has constituted an Internal Complaints Committee.

- 1. Smt. Lizymol Xavier (Presiding Officer)
- 2. Smt. Kochuthresiamma Joseph
- 3. Smt. Gem Cherian
- 4. Adv. Manoj George BA, LLB

3. Anti Narcotic Cell

The Anti Narcotic Cell aims at working against the use of alcohol, tabacco and drugs. Conducting seminars in the college, arranging poster campaigns, conducting rallies, organizing seminars in nearby educational institutions are the activities. Following are the member of Anti - Narcotic cell.

- 1. Dr. Shibu George (Dept. of Zoology)
- 2. S.Lt. Paul Jacob (Dept. of English)
- 3. Dr. Lakshmi Vijayan (Dept. of Physics)
- 4. Lt. Dr. Jubin Antony (Dept. of Mathematics)
- 5. Mr. Babu K. Thomas (Dept. of Physics)

4. Anti Mobile Squad

Govt. has banned the use of mobile phones in college campus vide G.O No. RT/NO/346/05, Higher Education dated 01/03/2005. The college, therefore, has decided to enforce it strictly for the good of the student community and formed Anti- Mobile Squad with the following staff members.

- 1. Dr. Biju Lukose (Co-ordinator)
- 2. Fr. Tijomon P. Issac
- 3. Smt. Lizymol Xavier
- 4. Sri. Varghese P.J.
- 5. Sri. Jerome P.V.
- 6. Dr. Shibu George
- 7. Smt. Gem Cherian
- 8. Sri. Jijo Joy
- 9. Dr. Joshy Andrews
- 10. Sri. Lane Joy
- 11. Sri. Jaimin George
- 12. Smt. Rani Mohan
- 13. Smt. Leenet Varghese

5. Grievance Redressal Cell

Growth and development entails mistakes and corrections. Forgiving and forgetting are essential for peaceful life in society. Redress cell is functioning in the college to settle grievances of students. It has a three tier system as follows.

Tier I Class teacher

Tier II Head of the Department
Tier III Principal with the G.R Cell

Any matter of dispute, complaint, act of indiscipline, etc. are submitted first to the class teacher of the student concerned. If justice is denied there, he/she shall approach Tier II and finally Tier III. The decision of the Principal shall be final.

In the case of Internal Assessment marks

Tier I Head of Department concerned
Tier II Principal with Dept. Head concerned
Tier III Vice Chancellor of the university

with team of experts.

Dr. Indhulal G. (Dept. of Mathematics) & Smt. Rosmin John (Dept. of Physics) are the co-ordinators of the cell.

6. Online Grievance Portal

As per the guidelines, there is an online grievance portal for students in the college website. A seperate online grievance portal for caste based discrimination is also present. Students can lodge their grievances and complaints through the online portal in the website.

7. Parent Teacher Association

The Parent Teacher Association has been constituted in the college in order to give the guardians a greater participation in the planning and implementation of all matters pertaining to the physical, mental and moral welfare of the students. The Principal is the ex-officio President of the Association. The posts of the Vice President and Secretary are filled from among the parents and the faculty respectively. The executive committee of the Association is generally concerned with the welfare of the college and of improving the facilities available to students. During 2009-11 it supported the college in roofing the college main building with Aluminium sheets.

Members of the PTA Executive Committee (2019-2020)

Dr. Jochan Joseph, Principal President 9447596975
 Prof. Mathew Gregory Vice Principal 9747182438

3.	Sri. Zacharia George, Kandathilparam	bil Vice President	8113880642
	- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
4.	Sri. Joji Joseph	Secretary	9447803663
5.	Sri. Xavier Mathew Nellikkan	Joint Secretary	9447453695
6.	Dr. Shibu George	Treasurer	9495048891
7.	Prof. Jerome P.V	Teacher Representative	9747182438
8.	Dr. Biju Lukose	11 11	9400315501
9.	Fr. Tijomon P. Issac	" "	9544002613
10.	Prof. Neethu Mary Tomy	" "	0481 2400001
11.	Prof. Rosmin John	" "	9496376566
12.	Prof. Jijo Joy	" "	9961581502
13.	Dr. Joshy Andrews	" "	9496437051
14.	Prof. Lane Joy	" "	9037774344
15.	Smt. Rani Mohan	" "	9946611619
16.	Smt. Ruby George	Parent Representative	
17.	Smt. Smitha Venugopal	11 11	8086260548
18.	Smt. Archana Biju	" "	8714234721
19.	Sri. Swaminathan P. K.	11 11	9847755031
20.	Smt. Pushpamma Cherian	" "	9496883563
21.	Sri. Joseph Joseph	11 11	9497512273
22.	Sri. Sicy Sebastian	11 11	9744292734
	Sri. Varghese P.M.	11 11	9562243809
	Sri. Zachariah M. Jacob	11 11	9400651140

8. Discipline Committee

- 1. Prof. Mathew Gregory (Convenor)
- 2. Sri. P.V. Jerome
- 3. Dr. Indulal G.
- 4. Fr. Tijomon P. Issac
- 5. Dr. Tessa Thomas

9. College Union Advisors

- 1. Prof. Joji Joseph (Co-ordinator)
- 2. Dr. Shibu George
- 3. Dr. Santy Joseph

VII. STUDENT AMENITIES

1. LIBRARY

Library is the nerve centre of all the academic activities of the college. It provides a place where teachers and students can pursue research and

study unhampered by noise or any other disturbance. Its facilities and services exist solely to cater to the needs of the academic community of the college. To ensure maximum benefit to those who use the library, certain regulations are laid down. It is to be observed by all those who want to make use of the library.

2. COLLEGE HOSTEL

St. Aloysius College provides residential facility to almost 50 girl students in the Marian Womens Hostel attached to it. The Principal serves as the general warden. The Hostel is run by SABS sisters. Students staying in the hostel shall directly be under the disciplinary supervision of the Warden. Application for admission to hostels shall be made in the prescribed form available in the hostel. Students admitted to the hostel are expected to stay for the whole academic year and no refund of the caution deposit and the establishment fee for the term will be made to the student who leaves the hostel during the term. A resident who is vacating the hostel must give two weeks written notice to the warden.

- 1. The Hostel mess is run on dividing system and the mess fee for a month will be announced before 5th of every month.
- 2. The inmates are expected to take meals at the appointed hours and also to keep the dining hall clean.
- 3. Perfect silence is to be observed during the time of study and sleep.
- 4. No inmates shall abscond herself from the hostel without previous permission from the warden.
- 5. On re-opening days after Onam, Christmas and summer holidays, all the hostelers must be present.
- 6. No student shall miss any class without sufficient reason and previous permission from the warden.
- 7. At hostels only the visitors approved by parents will be allowed. Visiting time in the hostel is between 4.00 pm and 6.00 pm. Students shall not take their visitors to their room.
- 9. Hostelers are generally permitted to go home on second and fourth Saturdays.
- 10. Ragging, political agitation, strikes or demonstration of any kind are prohibitted.
- 11. As per G.O.RT/No 346/05/Higher Edn. Dt. 1.3.2005 the use of mobile phone is strictly banned. Misconduct or serious break of any hostel rule will render the offender liable to suspension or dismissal according to the gravity of the offence.

3. STUDENT'S COUNSELLING CENTRE

The centre organises orientation programme for students and provides counseling facility for the needy. It aims at protecting the emotional security of our students. Mr. George Alex Oommen, Counselling Psychologist M.Sc, M.Phil, provides expert counselling on all working days. S. Lt. Paul Jacob & Mariamma C A are the co-ordinators of the counselling centre.

4. CO-OPERATIVE SOCIETY

The students and the staff are the members of the society. The objective of the society is to sell books, stationery and other educational accessories for the convenience and benefit of the members. The membership fee is Rs. 5 for students and Rs. 10 for staff. The society runs a store which makes available stationary, text books, note books etc., at concessional rates. All members are requested to make the purchases from the society.

5. INTERNET

The College has broad band internet facility spread over eight terminals connected by LAN. Students and members of the staff can have access to various web sites including the best libraries across the globe through the internet.

6. PHOTOSTAT, CD WRITER, SCANNER

Two photocopiers are installed in the college, one near Fr. Punnappadom Hall and the other in the College Library. Staff and students can have copies of their documents at reasonable rates. Scanner is also made available to the students.

7. MEDIA & SMART ROOM

It is a place where students meet and view classic movies, conduct discussions and practice film criticism. Students are given practical guidance in documentary making, vediography, editing and dubbing. Media room is equipped with digital camera, digital handycam, LCD projector and OHP. The students of B.A. English have already produced a thirty minutes documentary on Kuttanad named "TARGET"

8. COLLEGE CANTEEN

There is a canteen in the college campus for the benefit of the students and staff.

9. SPORTS FACILITIES

1. Gymnasium

Keeping in view the fitness aspects of the whole community of the

college, a gymnasium is set up in the college premises under the physical eduation department. The multigym comprises of several modern equipments. Users may avail the facility of its different equipments under the guidance of well trained Physical Instructor.

2. Semi Olympics Swimming Pool

By utilizing the UGC fund (XII plan) and managements financial support, a semi-olympic swimming pool has been constructed in the college campus. UV water purifying system is used in this pool.

3. Cricket Practice Net

The PTA of the college sponsored two cricket bat practice nets and was inaugurated by Sreesanth former Indian Cricketer.

4. Basket Ball

Basket ball court and equipments are provided for the students to practice in the campus.

5. Football

The football ground infront of the college has official field sizes and dimensions. The college football team practice daily and bagged many prizes in various university and state board competitions.

6. Volley Ball

The students utilize the Volley Ball court and equipments provided by the college.

7. Indoor Games

The college provides spaces and equipments for table tennis, badminton etc.

10. HERITAGE MUSEUM

It is intended as a store house of information about the yester-years of Kuttanadu, a repository for exhibition and a resort for scholars. We intend to acquire as many materials, implements, vessels, tools and articles that were used in Kuttanad from time immemorial.

11. ELECTRONICS WORKSHOP

A workshop is opened for the students of the UGC sponsored B.Sc EEM course. The students undertake their experiments as well as repairing of electronic equipments in the workshop.

12. THEATRE

Aiming to provide entertainment to the student, the theatre offers screening of popular and art movies as well as documentaries. It also serves as a platform for budding cinematographers to view, discus and review movie classics.

VIII. EXTENSION PROGRAMMES

1. ALOYSIAN STUDY CENTRE ON KUTTANAD (ASCK)

The Kuttanad Study Centre is established to pursue studies and research on various issues confronting Kuttanad. Besides collecting relevant documents and holding studies, it has collected reports of various committees on Kuttanad, conducted several surveys on various problems confronting Kuttanad and published several books on Kuttanad.

It has the following major objectives:

- [i] To pursue studies on issues confronting Kuttanad
- [ii] To make available the existing literature on Kuttanad
- [iii] To study the social, political, economical, cultural, agricultural, geographical and other changes that took place in Kuttanad in yesteryears for a better tomorrow.

The Centre (ASCK) irrespective of caste, creed, religion, economic status or political affiliation and profit motives works for the betterment of Kuttanad. Through discussions, debates, seminars, research studies, publications, consultancy, adoption of villages etc. the centre intends to discharge its objectives to maintain Kuttanad as the 'Paradise of Kerala'. The Centre stands for its vision and mission of independent research and collaboration with other agencies to protect Kuttanad from ecological destruction.

2. LANGUAGE LAB TRAINING

A Language Lab in the Department of English started with the financial aid of Kinder Mission Werk and the Carol Singers of St. Sebastian Loberich, Germany, promotes the apt pronunciation and proficiency in communicative skill among the students. Orientation courses are also conducted for teachers and students of neighbouring schools.

3. EUREKA 2 K (A SCIENCE EXPERIENCING PROGRAMME)

The programme is oriented to develop scientific attitude and innovative skills among the students of the nearby schools. It is a two way process in the sense that the students of the college also gain knowledge by preparing the projects.

4. ALEEP (ALOYSIAN EDUCATION EXTENSION PROGRAMME)

An expert and dedicated team from various faculties has launched an extension programme, named ALEEP. It aims to educate the students of nearby schools and local people against social evils and to equip them to face the challenges of life by talks, discussions, audio-visual displays, and life exposure programmes.

5. TAX CONSULTANCY SERVICES

The Department of Commerce provides income tax consultancy service to the staff and the public in the computation of tax and submitting the returns

6. SOIL AND WATER TESTING LABORATORY

Department of Chemistry undertakes soil and water testing for the benefit of the public.

7. ALOYSIAN INSTRUMENTATION CENTRE

The department of Physics, with the assistance of Department of Science and Technology, Delhi (through DST-FIST Program) has set up and instrumentation centre to provide the facilities of sophisticated analytical instruments to the researchers and students within and outside the college. The centre have the following sophisticated instruments.

- 1. UV Visible Spectrophotometre (Evolution 220)- Thermo Fisher with DRS facility.
- 2. FTIR Spectrophotometre Shimadzu IR Spirit T
- 3. Photoluminescent Spectrophotometre Agilend
- 4. Four Probe Instrument ADEC
- 5. Scanning Spectrophotometre Biomate 160
- 6. Profilometre Hallmark

IX. CLUBS AND FORUMS

1. ALUMNI

It provides opportunities to the alumni to meet together and come into contact with their Alma Mater. The association co-operates with the college authorities in various programmes for further developments. It serves as an agency for creating and maintaining good public opinion about the college. The annual get together of the Alumni Association is held on the second Saturday of January every year. The association conducts cultural competitions among the outgoing students every year and prizes are distributed to the winners. Every year the retiring members of the staff are honoured by the association. The alumni who rise to prominent positions in society are also honoured by the association. Alumni Association membership fee is collected from the students at the time of leaving the college with TC. Foreign chapters of the Aloysian Alumni Associations can be formed with written permission and approval of the executive committee of alumni Association.

The Association conducts Adv.V. Vinodkumar lecture and the intercollegiate debate competition in memory of our beloved alumnus late Adv.V.Vinodkumar. Ever-rolling trophy and cash prizes are distributed.

2. POST GRADUATE STUDENTS FORUM:

All the Post Graduate Students of the college are members of the forum. It works as a common platform for the joint activities of the P.G. students of the college. Programmes like personality development and career guidance are organized under its banner.

3. SHAKESPEARE CLUB

The Department of English has embarked upon an ambitious programme, by constituting a Shakespeare Club, to make the lovers of English literature in our College enjoy Shakespeare's works. The Club enacts scenes from Shakespeare's plays.

4. ALOYSIAN NEIGHBOURHOOD FORUM (ANF)

An initiative in 2012 as an outreach programme in the neighbourhood society of the college.

5. AMATEUR ASTRONOMY CLUB

Club has a Newtonian and a Galilean telescope. The club periodically conducts sky watching for the public and the students of the neighboring schools.

6. NON-CONVENTIONAL ENERGY CLUB

The club has solar cooker, wind mill, solar still, solar panel and solar lamp. The working of these instruments is demonstrated and familiarized for the neighboring school students during the two day workshop "EUREKA".

7. METEOROLOGY CLUB

The club has the instruments: Solar Power Meters-Surya Mapi, Self Recording Rain Gauge, Barometer, Open Pan Evaporimeter, Cup Type Anemometer, Hygrometer, Wind Vane, Sunshine Recorder, and Bimetallic Thermograph.

X. COLLEGE RULES

1. M.G. UNIVERSITY CODE OF CONDUCT

MAHATMA GANDHI UNIVERSITY STUDENTS CODE OF CONDUCT RULES 2005

Maintenance of discipline in college campus Framing and implementation of rules approved - Orders issued

Flection Section

No. 162/2004/2/Eln. Priyadarshini Hills, dated, 16th Feb. 2005

READ: (1) The Guidelines enunciated in para 7 of the affidavit filed by the Government in RP No. 435/2003

(2) Judgement of the Hon. High Court of Kerala in RP No. 437/2003

ORDER

As per paper (2) read above, the Hon. High Court of Kerala had directed the State Government and all the Universities in Kerala to lay down rules, for maintaining discipline in all the colleges including Government owned and affiliated, which will be binding on all the students in these institutions.

In exercise of the powers conferred under section 10(17) of the Mahatma Gandhi University Act 1985 the Vice Chancellor, subject to ratification by the Syndicate has approved the Mahatma Gandhi University Students Code of Conduct Rules 2005 (appended) to be implemented for maintaining discipline in the campus immediately.

Orders are issued accordingly

1. Title

These rules shall be known as Mahatma Gandhi University Students' Code of conduct Rules - 2005. It shall come into force with immediate effect.

2. Object

These rules are framed with a view to maintaining and enforcing good conduct inside the class rooms and campus in the affiliated colleges, Departments of teaching and Research and self financing schools of the Mahatma Gandhi University

3. Application

These rules shall be applicable to all the affiliated colleges under the University, University departments of teaching and research and self financing school of the University.

4.Definitions

- 1) College: Means a college as defined in Section 2(2) and Section 2(7) of the M.G. University Act 1985.
- 2) Vice Chancellor: means the Vice Chancellor of the Mahatma Gandhi University.
- 3) Students Grievance Redressal Committee:- Students Grievance

- Redressal Committee constituted as per Rule 8 of these Rules.
- 4) Student: means a part time or full time student as defined in section 2(26) of Mahatma Gandhi University Act.
- 5) Principal- Means Head of College as defined in Section 2(16) of the Mahatma Gandhi University Act 1985.
- 6) Political activity: Political activity means any act, activity or conduct by any student in a college by which political ideologies of any political parties recognized by the Election Commission are preached, professed, imparted or disseminated by speeches, visible representation or other means of communication, whatsoever. In case of definitions not mentioned above, the definitions in the University Act and Statutes shall prevail
- 5. Prohibition on Political Activity inside the campus
- a) No student of a college shall get himself involved in any political activity by himself or abet the said activity to be carried on by fellow students inside the campus in any manner whatsoever and any such activity is hereby banned inside the campus.
- b) Taking part in any political activity by organizing students or to cause gatherings inside the college campus for the purpose of doing any activities as defined in Rule 4 (6) shall constitute serious indiscipline. Every member of such a gathering shall be individually liable and responsible for the gross indiscipline in this regard and the Principal shall have the power to take disciplinary action against students who indulge in the aforesaid activities.
- c) It shall constitute gross indiscipline to call for and appeal to strike based on policies and ideologies that may be preached by the political parties or their sister organizations or students wings. The participants in the strike as aforesaid shall be dealt with by the disciplinary authority and they shall be imposed appropriate punishment as provided in these rules.
- d) No student of a college shall stage or indulge in any activity like Dharna, Gherao, obstructing entry to and from any class room, office, hall or other places inside the campus and such activities shall be treated as misconduct.
- No student shall shout slogans inside the class rooms, office or any other place inside the campus and obstruct and interfere or to cause disturbance and nuisance to the ordinary functioning of the

St. Aloysius' College, Edathua

institution. These activities shall be treated as misconduct.

- 6. Procedure for imposition of punishment
- a) The principal of the college shall be the disciplinary authority in respect of the students in the college.
- b) If, it comes to the notice of the Principal that a student or a class of students have committed misconduct as referred to in Rule 5 above and that the Principal is satisfied that there is prima facie enough material in the allegation against the delinquent student, he shall immediately pass an order suspending student/students from the college.
- c) If the Principal is satisfied that the delinquency alleged in the complaint requires further investigation/enquiry, he shall report the matter to the college council. After reporting the matter and after seekingthe views of the Council referred to above the Principal shall appoint a competent teacher/teachers to enquire into the matter and to submit the report immediately.
- d) The enquiry officer so appointed shall conduct enquiry without delay after gathering oral or written evidence from the complainant as well as the person against whom the allegations delinquency, were made. The enquiry Officer also shall give fair and reasonable opportunity to all the parties and shall submit a report to the Principal without unnecessary delay. After the receipt of the report, the Principal shall consider the report and take appropriate action, which he deems fit. including the imposition of the following punishments.
- 1. Imposition of fine
- 2. Issuance of compulsory transfer certificate
- Dismissal from the college.
 In the event of imposition of punishment of dismissal or compulsory issuance of transfer certificate the principal shall forward the order along with the report to the University.
- 7. Prohibition of damage to property The students shall not disfigure the class rooms, compound wall, or other buildings, inside the college campus by pasting posters or writing on the walls in connection with any activity. They shall not damage or destroy any furniture, equipments and other materials inside the college campus. In the event of any student indulging in any such activities,

a fine shall be imposed on him, to be fixed by the Principal of the College after evaluating the extent and magnitude of the damages so caused. The aforesaid imposition of the fine is without prejudice to the liability of the delinquent student for prosecution under the provisions of the Indian Penal Code or under the provisions of Prevention of Damage to Public Properties Act. The damage so fixed by the Principal shall be recovered as arrears of land revenue and in the event of nonpayment the recovery proceedings shall be taken against the person responsible

8. Student's Grievance Redressal Committee In every college there shall be a Students Grievance Redressal Committee constituted by the Principal. The Chairman of the said committee shall be the Principal. The committee shall consist of three teachers nominated by the College Council of whom one shall be a lady teacher. The Chairman of the College Union as well as the secretary shall be the ex-officio members of the said committee. The committee shall generally discuss the vaious basic problems of the students and any unhealthy relationship between the students, students and teachers or students and non-teaching staff of the college and suggest and implement remedial measures.

9. Right to Appeal

A student against whom the disciplinary orders had been passed, shall have a right to appeal to the Board forAdjudiction of Students Grievance as provided in Chapter 27 of Mahatma Gandhi University Statute 1997. The appellate authority shall have the power to set aside, modify or cancel the order, provided the appeal is found to be genuine and filed within the period of 30 days from the date of receipt of the order. The appellate authority shall also have the power to condone the delay in filing the appeal if it is proved to the satisfaction of the appellate authority by the appellant that he was prevented by sufficient cause from preferring the appeal within the time.

2. GENERAL DISCIPLINE

- All students are responsible to the Principal for their conduct both in and out of the college.
- 2 They shall respect all the teachers and greet them when they meet first either in the campus or outside.

- When a teacher or a visitor enters the classroom the students should stand up and remain so until they are permitted to sit.
- 4 Students should not enter or leave classroom without permission. They shall not enter other classes without permission.
- During free hours students are expected to make use of the library. No one should be found loitering on the veranda disturbing the other classes.
- They shall not deface the college walls and furniture by writing, engraving, stamping, pasting etc. Everyone shall consider and handle the college property and library books as his/her own.
- Students are forbidden to organize or attend any meeting in the campus without the prior permission of the Principal. They are not allowed to address the college authorities in a group; such action is subversive. Written sanction of the principal is necessary to collect any fund or to circulate notice or petition of any kind by any student either in the campus or outside.
- 8 It is mandatory for all the students to wear the ID Badges in the campus.
- 9 Any student who is persistently insubordinate, wilfully mischievous and who is likely to have an unwholesome influence on fellow students, may be removed from the rolls.
- The educational concessions extended and the scholarships awarded are liable to be forfeited for any misconduct. Such concessions and scholarships may be withdrawn from students who resort to any misconduct.
- 11 The students are free to consult the Principal on any matter of college discipline, academic performance, co-curricular activities etc. On any matter of dispute, the decision of the Principal shall be final.
- 12 Smoking which is injurious to health is strictly prohibited inside the college campus.
- 13 Political activism and students strike is strictly banned inside the campus. Students are forbidden to organize or attend meetings other than the official ones.
- 14 Silence is expected during official programmes of the college.
- 15 The following instructions should be followed by the students with regard to study tours.

- a Only final year students are allowed to organize study tours.
- b Study tours should be conducted only with the prior permission of the Principal and the class teacher.
- c Booking of vehicles and arrangements for stay while on tour should be made only after consultation with the class teacher concerned.
- d Class Teachers or other teachers deputed by the respective Heads of departments should accompany the students.
- e Any act of indiscipline while on tour shall be considered as an act of indiscipline committed on the campus and will attract punitive action.
- f The use of alcohol, drugs and smoking is strictly prohibited while on tour.
- g Each and every member of the party should try to see that their conduct while on tour, upholds the prestige and reputation of the college.

3. RAGGING

കേരള സംസ്ഥാനത്തെ വിദ്യാഭ്യാസ സ്ഥാപനങ്ങളിൽ റാഗിംഗ് നിരോധിച്ചുകൊണ്ടുള്ള 1998-ലെ കേരള റാഗിംഗ് നിരോധന ആക്റ്റിന്റെ പ്രസക്ത ഭാഗങ്ങൾ വിദ്യാർത്ഥികളുടേയും രക്ഷാ കർത്താക്കളുടേയും അറിവിലേക്കായി താഴെ കൊടുക്കുന്നു. റാഗിംഗ് എന്നാൽ ഏതെങ്കിലും വിദ്യാഭ്യാസ സ്ഥാപനത്തിലെ

ഒരു വിദ്യാർത്ഥിയോട് ക്രമവിരുദ്ധമായ പെരുമാറ്റം മൂലം ആ വിദ്യാ ർത്ഥിക്ക് ശാരീരികമോ മാനസികമോ ആയ പീഡനം ഉണ്ടാകുന്നതോ ഉണ്ടാക്കാൻ സാദ്ധ്യതയുള്ളതോ അല്ലെങ്കിൽ ഭയാശങ്കയോ, ഭയപ്പാടോ, അപമാനമോ, ബുദ്ധിമുട്ടോ ഉണ്ടാകുന്നതോ ആയ ഏതെങ്കിലും പ്രവൃത്തി ചെയ്യൽ എന്നർത്ഥമാകുന്നതും, അതിൽ-

- (1) അങ്ങനെയുള്ള വിദ്യാർത്ഥിയെ ശല്യപ്പെടുത്തുന്നതോ, അധിക്ഷേ പിക്കുന്നതോ, പരിഹസിക്കുന്നതോ, ഉപദ്രവിക്കുന്നതോ; അല്ലെ ങ്കിൽ
- (2) ഒരു വിദ്യാർത്ഥി സാധാരണഗതിയിൽ സ്വമനസ്സാലെ ചെയ്യാൻ ഒരു മ്പെടാത്ത ഏതെങ്കിലും പ്രവൃത്തി ചെയ്യുന്നതിനോ, നിർവ്വഹിക്കു ന്നതിനോ ആവശ്യപ്പെടുന്നതോ ഉൾപ്പെടുന്നതാകുന്നു.
- (3) റാഗിംഗ് നിരോധനം: ഏതൊരു വിദ്യാഭ്യാസ സ്ഥാപനത്തിന്റെയും അകത്തും പുറത്തും റാഗിംഗ് നിരോധിച്ചിരിക്കുന്നു.
- (4) റാഗിംഗിനുള്ള ശിക്ഷ: ഏതെങ്കിലും വിദ്യാഭ്യാസ സ്ഥാപനത്തിന കത്തോ പുറത്തോ റാഗിംഗ് നടത്തുകയോ, റാഗിംഗിൽ പങ്കെടു ക്കുകയോ അതിന് പ്രേരിപ്പിക്കുകയോ അല്ലെങ്കിൽ റാഗിംഗ് പ്രച രിപ്പിക്കുകയോ ചെയ്യുന്ന ഏതൊരാളും കുറ്റ സ്ഥാപനത്തിൻമേൽ,

- രണ്ടു വർഷം വരെയാകാവുന്ന കാലയളവിലേക്ക് തടവുശിക്ഷ നൽകി ശിക്ഷിക്കപ്പെടേണ്ടതും അയാൾ പതിനായിരം രൂപ വരെ യാകാവുന്ന പിഴശിക്ഷയ്ക്കും കൂടി വിധേയനാകേണ്ടതുമാണ്.
- (5) വിദ്യാർത്ഥിയെ പിരിച്ചുവിടൽ: 4–ാം വകുപ്പിൻ കീഴിലുള്ള ഒരു കുറ്റ ത്തിന് ശിക്ഷിക്കപ്പെടുന്ന ഏതൊരു വിദ്യാർത്ഥിയെയും വിദ്യാഭ്യാ സസ്ഥാപനത്തിൽ നിന്നും പിരിച്ചുവിടേണ്ടതും അങ്ങനെയുള്ള വിദ്യാർത്ഥിക്ക് പിരിച്ചുവിടൽ ഉത്തരവ് പുറപ്പെടുവിച്ച തീയതി മു തൽ മൂന്നുവർഷക്കാലത്തേക്ക്, മറ്റു യാതൊരു വിദ്യാഭ്യാസ സ്ഥാപ നത്തിലും പ്രവേശനം നൽകാൻ പാടില്ലാത്തതുമാകുന്നു.
- (6) വിദ്യാർത്ഥിയെ സസ്പെൻഡ് ചെയ്യൽ: (1) മുൻ പറഞ്ഞ വ്യവസ്ഥ കൾക്ക് ഭംഗം വരാതെ, ഒരു വിദ്യാഭ്യാസ സ്ഥാപനത്തിന്റെ മേധാ വിയോട് റാഗിംഗിനെക്കുറിച്ച് ഏതെങ്കിലും വിദ്യാർത്ഥിയോ, അ തതു സംഗതിപോലെ, മാതാപിതാക്കളോ, രക്ഷകർത്താക്കളോ അ ഥവാ ആ വിദ്യാഭ്യാസ സ്ഥാപനത്തിലെ ഏതെങ്കിലും അദ്ധ്യാപ കനോ രേഖാമൂലം പരാതിപ്പെട്ടാൽ ആ വിദ്യാഭ്യാസ സ്ഥാപന ത്തിന്റെ മേധാ വി, പരാധി ലഭിച്ചു ഏഴു ദി വസത്തിനകം, പരാതിയിൽ പറഞ്ഞിരിക്കുന്ന സംഗതിയെ സംബന്ധിച്ച് അമ്പേ ഷണം നടത്തേണ്ടതും, പ്രഥമദൃഷ്ട്യ സത്യമുണ്ടെന്ന് കണ്ടാൽ, കുറ്റാരോപണവിധേയനായ വിദ്യാർത്ഥിയെ സസ്പെന്റ് ചെയ്യേ ണ്ടതും, ഉടൻതന്നെ, പ്രസ്തുത പരാതി ആ വിദ്യാഭ്യാസ സ്ഥാ പനം സ്ഥിതി ചെയ്യുന്ന പ്രദേശത്ത് അധികാരിതയുള്ള പോലീസ് സ്റ്റേഷനിലേക്ക് മേൽ നടപടിക്കായി അയച്ചുകൊടുക്കേണ്ടതുമാ ണ്.
- (2) (1)-ാം ഉപവകുപ്പിൽ പറഞ്ഞ രീതിയിൽ പരാതി രേഖാമൂലം ലഭി ക്കുകയും വിദ്യാഭ്യാസ സ്ഥാപനത്തിന്റെ മേധാവിയുടെ അനേഷ ണത്തിൽ പ്രഥമദൃഷ്ട്യാ പരാതിയിൽ കഴമ്പില്ലായെന്ന് തെളിയു കയും ചെയ്താൽ ഇക്കാര്യം പരാതിക്കാരനെ രേഖാമൂലം അറി യിക്കേണ്ടതാകുന്നു.
- (7). കുറ്റം ചെയ്യാൻ പ്രേരിപ്പിക്കുന്നതായി കരുതാവുന്നത്:വിദ്യാഭ്യാസ സ്ഥാപനത്തിന്റെ മേധാവി 6-ാം വകുപ്പിൽ പറയപ്പെടുന്ന രീതി യിൽ റാഗിംഗിനെക്കുറിച്ചുള്ള ഒരു പരാതിയിന്മേൽ നടപടിയെടു ക്കാതിരിക്കുകയോ അഥവാ നടപടി എടുക്കാൻ അനാസ്ഥ കാണി ക്കുകയോ ചെയ്യുകയാണെങ്കിൽ അങ്ങനെയുള്ള വ്യക്തി റാഗിംഗ് എന്ന കുറ്റ ചെയ്യാൻ പ്രേരിപ്പിച്ചതായി കരുതപ്പെടേണ്ടതും കുറ്റ സ്ഥാപനത്തിൻമേൽ 4-ാം വകുപ്പിൽ വ്യവസ്ഥ ചെയ്തിട്ടുള്ള പ്രകാരം ശിക്ഷിക്കപ്പെടേണ്ടതുമാണ്.

സുപ്രീം കോടതി നിയോഗിച്ച ഡോ. ആർ. കെ. രാഘവൻ കമ്മറ്റി ശുപാർശകൾ

കലാലയങ്ങളിൽ റാഗിംഗ് പ്രതിരോധവുമായി ബന്ധപ്പെട്ട് പഠന

ങ്ങൾ നടത്തി നിർഗ്ദേശങ്ങൾ രൂപീകരിക്കുവാൻ നിയോഗിച്ച മുൻ സി. ബി.ഐ. ഡയറക്ടറായ ഡോ. ആർ. കെ. രാഘവൻ കമ്മറ്റിയുടെ പ്രധാന നിർദ്ദേശങ്ങൾ താഴെപറയുന്നവയാണ്.

- വിദ്യാഭ്യാസ സ്ഥാപനങ്ങളിൽ റാഗിംഗ് തടയുന്നതിനുള്ള പ്രാഥ മിക കടമ അതത് സ്ഥാപനങ്ങളിൽ നിക്ഷിപ്തമാണ്.
- റാഗിംഗ് നടത്തുന്നവരെ സ്ഥാപനങ്ങൾ തിരിച്ചറിഞ്ഞ് നടപടികൾ കൈക്കൊളേളണ്ടതാണ്.
- റാഗിംഗ് വിരുദ്ധകമ്മറ്റികളും സ്ക്വാഡുകളും വിദ്യാഭ്യാസ സ്ഥാപ നങ്ങളിൽ രൂപീകരിക്കണം.
- ❖ കേന്ദ്ര-സംസ്ഥാന സർക്കാരുകൾ റാഗിംഗ് വിരുദ്ധ നടപടികൾക്ക് പ്രോത്സാഹനവും നേതൃത്വവും നൽകണം.

കോടതി വിധിക്കാവുന്ന ശിക്ഷകൾ

- രണ്ടു വർഷംവരെ ജയിൽവാസം
- 10,000/- രൂപവരെ പിഴ
- മറ്റ് വിദ്യാഭ്യാസ സ്ഥാപനങ്ങളിലേയ്ക്ക് അഞ്ചുവർഷം വരെ പ്രവേശനം നിഷേധിക്കൽ.

4. ETHICS AND ETIQUETTE

- 1. Timeliness: Students are required to reach the college in time.
- 2. Sincerity: Attend every class with genuine interest and wholehearted co-operation.
- 3. Cleanliness: Cleanliness is next to Godliness. Keep the campus clean. Don't throw any waste materials on the floor or ground but shall drop them in the dustbins kept for the purpose.
- 4. Discipline: After the second bell in the morning, every student must be in the class room. Standing on the 'Veranda' is not allowed. Observe silence during prayer. Keep silence in the library. Learn to give respect and take respect.
- 5. Dressing: Keep modesty in dressing. Boys are not allowed to wear collarless shirts in the Campus. Students wearing 'dhoti' should not fold it inside the campus. Girls are earnestly advised to avoid wearing Mini skirts, sleeveless and deep necklines, flimsy clothes, short tops and legins of transparent materials. They are also advised to wear a shawl /Dupata
- 6. Etiquette: Smoking is strictly prohibited in the campus. Use of intoxicants like drugs, liquor, pan masala etc. is strictly banned. Anybody violating this rule has to face serious consequences. Decent behaviour is expected in bus and boat. Any complaint of

misbehaviour will be seriously delt with. Vulgar comments on the opposite sex will invite serious actions. Wandering inside the campus is prohibited.

 General code of conduct: Use English for communication. Utilize library during lunch break and free hours. Actively participate in the extra-curricular activities like NSS, NCC, Clubs and Associations etc.

5. MOBILE PHONE

Government had banned the use of mobile phones in College campus Vide G.O. No. RT/No.346/05. Higher Education dated 1/3/2005. The College Council, the PTA General Body & the PTA Executive have discussed the matter seriously and decided to enforce it strictly for the good of the student community. The Ethics committee worked out the details of the enforcement and the following decisions were taken.

- 1. Students are not allowed to bring or use mobile phones in the campus, including classrooms and library.
- 2. If any student is found with mobile phone in hand or using it, it shall be reported to the department concerned.
- 3. All the teachers are authorised to report the same to the department concerned.
- 4. A fine of Rs. 100/- will be charged as penalty and the parents can claim the phone equipment from the Principal.
- 5. If repeated by the same student, the equipment will be withheld by the Principal. He/She can claim it along with caution deposit at the end of the course.
- 6. If parents want to contact their wards on urgency, if any, during college time, they can contact in the Phone No. 2212264 and 2215164 at the office.

6 TWO WHEELERS

Those students who resort to two wheelers for daily commuting should strictly observe all the safety rules issued by the motor vehicle department on and off the campus. They have to wear helmet and are not allowed to carry more than one person on the pillion. They should obtain parking permit from the college authorities to park their bikes in the parking shed. Two wheelers with parking stickers pasted near the headlamp unit will only be permitted to the campus. Near the gate the pillion should be emptied and the bike should be driven to the parking shed very slowly, carefully and

without making any unwanted noise. Bikes and parking permit are not transferable.

7. ATTENDANCE

- 1 Attendance will be marked at the beginning of each period. If the student is absent for one hour in a session it will be treated as absence for half-a-day.
- 2 Late-comers may be refused attendance for the period or marked late at the discretion of the teacher concerned. The college will not be responsible for any accident or untoward incident happening outside the campus during the class hours.
- 3 Attendance is a part of the internal assessment. Hence, students are cautioned to maintain full attendance.
- 4. If the student is absent, leave application should be submitted to the class teacher on the next day.
- 5. Students absenting themselves without leave for more than 10 working days will have their names removed from the rolls. They may be re-admitted at the discretion of the Principal after payment of re-admission fee and the first installment fees/semester fees.
- 6. Students shall make benefit from the services of mentors.
- 7. The student information system including attendance is automated.

8 LIBRARY

- a The College Library normally remains open from 9.00 am to 5. pm on all working days.
- b Members of the staff and students of the college are members of the library.
- c Students should submit their identity cards at the counter before entering the library.
- d Strict silence must be maintained in the library.
- e No books or periodicals shall be removed from the library unless it is registered at the issuing counter.
- f Borrowed books must be returned within a fortnight and they can be re-issued for a further period of 15 days, if no one else has applied for the book. A book may be recalled at any time even before the expiry of the period.
- Members are expected to use books with care. If a book is lost or damaged, it should be replaced at once together with fine. If the book is not replaced, the defaulter shall pay two times the cost of the book together with fine. Students are not allowed to pass on

the books from one to another or to lend them to any one in or out of the college.

- h Books lost, damaged or defaced must be paid for by the student in whose name they were issued.
- i All books must be returned by due date. An overdue fine will be imposed on all books not returned on time; Rs 7 per week.
- j Students are liable to forfeit their membership of the library for disregard of the library rules, indiscipline or misbehavior.

9. STUDENTS PARLIAMENT & UNION EXECUTIVE

The Hon'ble High Court of Kerala, through its Judgement on 26-8-08 in the St. Aloysius College case, has permitted the college to conduct elections to the college union in the Parliamentary mode.

In the Parliamentary mode, the elected / nominated representatives from each class constitute the Parliament. The Union Executive consisting of the Chairman, Vice Chairman, General Secretary, Arts Club Secretary, Student Editor and two University Union Councillors are elected by the Parliament from among the members. The Principal shall be the ex-officio Patron of the Parliament and the Union Executive. The Moderator of the Parliament is the Dean of the student affairs. There will be two staff advisors to the Union Executive of which one shall act as the treasurer.

The Union Executive shall be accountable to the staff council and to the parliament. Important decisions should be ratified by these bodies. All the students are members of the College Union.

XI. SCHOLARSHIPS & FEE CONCESSIONS:

1. COLLEGE FEES DATES

Tuition Fees and Special Fees

	Without Fine	Fine of Rs. 5/-	Fine of Rs. 10/-
II Sem UG	12-11-2019	21-11-2019	02-12-2019
III Sem UG	06-06-2019	18-06-2019	27-06-2019
IV Sem UG	01-11-2019	12-11-2019	21-11-2019
V Sem UG	06-06-2019	18-06-2019	27-06-2019
VI Sem UG	01-11-2019	12-11-2019	21-11-2019
II Sem PG	12-11-2019	21-11-2019	02-12-2019
III Sem PG	06-06-2019	18-06-2019	27-06-2019
IV Sem PG	01-11-2019	12-11-2019	21-11-2019

2. E-Grants

The system is an integrated online software solution for the disbursement of the various educational assistance schemes of the Scheduled Castes Development Department. The beneficiaries of any educational assistance scheme have to first register by giving their basic details such as Name, Address, Date of Birth, Gender, Mobile Number, Bank Account details and Aadhar Number. Such registered students can apply through the same application for various schemes. Through a single registration, the system could uniquely identify a student and this basic detail shall be used for the disbursement of educational assistance throughout the period of education under various schemes. Provision for institutions will also be available for entering the applications, in case the student is not able to apply online. The financial assistance reaches the students bank account through Direct Beneficiary Transfer (DBT)

3. GOVERNMENT / UNIVERSITY SCHOLARSHIPS National Loan Scholarship

Eligibility: 50% marks or above in the SSLC or Plus two examination in the first attempt. Income of parents/guardian from all sources should not exceed Rs.6000/- per annum. Students enjoying any other scholarships are not eligible. Application forms can be had from the office of the Director of Collegiate Education, Trivandrum-14, on payment of the required fee either in cash or by money order.

Mahatma Gandhi University Merit Scholarship

For the three year BA, B.Sc. courses: Eligibility: Must have passed Plus two examination in the first attempt with not less than 50% marks.

Govt. of India National Scholarship (Merit)

Eligibility: First class in the qualifying examination. Those who top the merit list within the quota allotted to the state will be eligible subject to certain conditions. Those who have passed the qualifying examination in the year prior to the year of award will not be eligible. Students enjoying any other scholarships or stipend will not be considered for the award but they can enjoy fee concession.

Merit Scholarship for the Children of School Teachers

Eligibility: Children of Primary and Secondary School teachers alone are eligible. Students enjoying any other scholarship will not be considered. Income of parent should not exceed Rs. 6000/- per annum.

Govt. of India Scholarship to the Physically Handicapped Students

Eligibility: Candidates should submit their applications in the prescribed form along with the required documents such as medical certificate, income certificate and certificates to prove age and educational qualification. Photograph is needed in the case of orthopedically handicapped applicants only.

Govt. of India Scholarships for Post Metric Students in Hindi from Non-Hindi Speaking States

Eligibility: Only those candidates whose mother-tongue is not Hindi are eligible. The candidates should study Hindi as one of the subjects. The number of scholarships may vary from year to year. Candidates who have passed the previous qualifying examination in the first or second attempt with not less than 70% marks alone are eligible. Application forms can be had from the Director of Collegiate Education, Trivandrum.

State Scholarship

Eligibility: 50% marks or above in the SSLC, Plus two or B.A, B.Sc. examination. Students who have passed the qualifying examination during the previous year can also apply. The awardee will not be allowed to receive any other scholarship. The annual income of parents/guardians of the students of the Plus two and degree Course should not exceed Rs.2000/- and Rs.3000/- respectively. Scholarship amount for degree course is Rs.500/- per annum.

Educational Concession to the Forward and Backward Communities under Kumara Pillai Commission Report

Eligibility: The annual income of the family of the student should be within the limit of Rs.25,000/- and Rs.42,000/- for Degree and PG students respectively.

Educational Concessions for the Children and Grand Children of Political Sufferers

Children of freedom fighters whose annual income does not exceedRs.3600/- are eligible. In case of INA personnel, the certificate issued by the All India I.N.Relief and Enquiry Committee, New Delhi, may be obtained and submitted with the application either in original

or copy attested by the District Collector or Revenue Divisional Officer instead of the certificate mentioned in Col. No.9 of the application form.

Educational Concessions for the Children of Service Personnel who have been Killed or Disabled in action on the Front

Eligibility: Children and dependents of service personnel who have been killed or disabled in action on the front and dependents of disabled and now employed service personnel if the annual income of such service personnel does not exceed Rs.3000/-. One service certificate from the Officer Commanding concerned, another certificate from the Tahsildar concerned to prove the relationship of the student to the service personnel and a dependency certificate should be produced along with the application. The awardees will not be allowed any other concession or scholarship. If he/she fails in any class or discontinues his/her course of study or changes the institution in which he/she studies, he/she will have to apply for the concession afresh. The income certificate in the application should be attested by a First Class Magistrate.

Harness Fee Concession

Eligibility: Children of Kerala Government servants who died in harness or died within six months after retirement. The deceased parent should have at least 5 years of service under the state Govt. Death certificate from the head of the office in which the deceased parent worked should also be produced. The annual income of the parent/guardian should be below Rs.3000/- excluding DA. The income certificate should be produced in the form of affidavit counter signed by a First Class Magistrate. Students enjoying any other fee concession or stipend or emoluments except National Loan Scholarship are not eligible.

Educational Concessions to Other Backward Communities

Under this scheme full fee concession shall be granted to students of Degree course and fee concession, Lumpsum grant and stipend for PG students by the Director of Harijan Welfare or District Welfare Office concerned. The income limit per annum for Degree Class is Rs.25,000/- and for PG Rs. 42,000/-. The concession will be withheld in case of and for misconduct, irregularity in attendance or unsatisfactory progress in studies. Students who had enjoyed fee concession in any previous course which was not necessary to secure the minimum qualification for admission to the new course are not eligible. If the father or mother of the student is a Government employee a salary certificate may be ob-

tained. Guardianship of others can be accepted only if the parents are no more. If the father is no more, a death certificate is to be produced. Applications are to be submitted within two months from the date of admission.

ന്യൂനപക്ഷ സമുദായങ്ങളിലെ വിദ്യാർത്ഥികൾക്കുള്ള പോസ്റ്റ് മെട്രിക്ക് സ്കോളർഷിപ്പ് സ്കീം 2009–10

സ്കോളർഷിപ്പ് ലഭിക്കുന്നതിനുള്ള വ്യവസ്ഥകൾ:

- a) ഇന്ത്യയിൽ സർക്കാർ അംഗീകൃത സ്ഥാപനങ്ങളിൽ ഒന്നാം വർഷ ക്ലാസ്സുകളിൽ പഠിക്കുന്ന കുട്ടികൾക്കു മാത്രമേ ഈ സ്കോളർഷിപ്പ് ലഭിക്കുകയുള്ളൂ.
- b) മുൻ വർഷത്തെ അവസാന പരീക്ഷയ്ക്കു 50% മാർക്ക് നേടിയ വിദ്യാർത്ഥികൾക്കു അപേക്ഷിക്കാം. ദാരിദ്ര്യരേഖയ്ക്കു താഴെ വരു മാനമുള്ള രക്ഷിതാക്കളുടെ കുട്ടികളുടെ അപേക്ഷ ഏറ്റവും താഴ്ന്ന വരുമാനം നോക്കി മുൻഗണന നൽകുന്നതാണ്.
- c) ഈ സ്കോളർഷിപ്പ് ലഭിക്കുന്ന കുട്ടിക്ക് ഒരേ കോഴ്സിൽ തന്നെ തുടർന്നു പഠിക്കുന്നതിലേക്കു മറ്റു സ്കോളർഷിപ്പോ/സ്റ്റൈപ്പൻഡോ സ്വീകരിക്കുവാൻ പാടില്ല.
- d) അച്ഛനോ അമ്മയോ അല്ലെങ്കിൽ രക്ഷിതാവിന്റെ കുടുംബ വാർഷിക വരുമാനം 2 ലക്ഷം രൂപയിൽ കവിയുവാൻ പാടില്ല.
- e) ഈ സ്കോളർഷിപ്പിന്റെ 30% പെൺകുട്ടികൾക്കായി മാറ്റിവച്ചിട്ടുണ്ട്. പെൺകുട്ടികളുടെ അപേക്ഷകർ 30% ൽ കുറയുകയാണെങ്കിൽ അവർക്ക് മാറ്റിവയ്ക്കപ്പെട്ടവ യോഗ്യതയുള്ള മറ്റ് ആൺകുട്ടികൾക്ക് നൽകുന്നതാണ്.
- f) ഒരേ കുടുംബത്തിൽ പെട്ട രണ്ടിൽ കൂടുതൽ കുട്ടികൾക്ക് ഒരേ സമയം സ്കോളർഷിപ്പ് നൽകുന്നതല്ല.
- g) അപേക്ഷ ബന്ധപ്പെട്ട സ്ഥാപന മേധാവി വഴി അയച്ചിരിക്കണം. സ്ഥാപനം സർക്കാർ അംഗീകൃതമായിരിക്കണം. സ്ഥാപനത്തിന്റെ പൂർണ്ണമായ അധ്രസ്സ് പിൻ കോഡ് സഹിതവും സ്ഥാപനം സർക്കാർ അംഗീകൃതമാണോ എന്നും അപേക്ഷയിൽ വ്യക്തമാക്കി യിരിക്കണം.
- h) അപേക്ഷയിലെ എല്ലാ കോളങ്ങളും കൃത്യമായും വ്യക്തമായും പൂരി പ്പിരിക്കണം.

4. INTERCOLLEGIATE COMPETITIONS

1. All Kerala Intercollegiate football tournament for Mar Mathew Kavukatt and Fr.Zacharias Punnappadom trophies conducted by the department of Physical Education.

Canital

- 2. All Kerala Intercollegiate debate competition for Adv. V.Vinodkumar memorial trophy and cash prize, instituted and conducted by alumni association.
- 3. Intercollegiate elocution competition for Prof. Sebastian Joseph memorial trophy and cash prize instituted by Mrs. Philomina Sebastian, conducted by the Dept. of English.

5. COLLEGE SCHOLARSHIPS

Name of the Award & Awarden

St. Aloysius College provides financial assistance to very poor students who do not have any other source to meet their educational expenses. These students, whenever they need help, have to meet their class teacher who forwards the request after verification of the genuineness, to the Principal through the Head of the Department.

6. SCHOLARSHIPS, PRIZES AND ENDOWMENTS INSTITUTED IN THE COLLEGE

INa	me of the Award & Awardee	Capitai
Am	nount	
1	Rev. Fr. Zacharias Punnappadom	
	Memorial Gold Medal (Cash Prize)	Rs. 1000/-
	Best UG student of the College based on overall	performance
2	Dr. P.T. Joseph Gold Medal (Cash Prize)	Rs.1000/-
	Highest marks in Degree	
3	Dr. P.T. Joseph Prize (Cash Prize)	Rs.1000/-
	Highest marks in Part I English	
4	Dr. P.T. Joseph Scholarship (instituted by Staff Ass	
	Highest marks for M.Com. Exam. (Cash Prize)	Rs. 500/-
5	PTA Proficiency Prize	Rs. 50000/-
	Based on overall performance in IDC, IIDC and	IPG classes
6	Sri. P.R. Krishna Pillai Memorial Scholarship	Rs. 1838/-
	Highest marks in Zoology	
7	Cheriyil Lekshmiamma Assan Scholarship	Rs. 1000/-
	Highest marks in part II Malayalam	
8	Cheriyil Assan Scholarship	Rs. 1000/-
	Highest marks in Part II Hindi	
9	Prof. Annamma Joseph Memorial Endowment	Rs. 6658/-
	Highest marks in part II Hindi	
10	Sri. Kurian Varkey Prize	Rs. 1800/-
	Highest marks for B.Sc. Physics	
11	Prof. George.C.Kattampally Scholarship	

St. /	Aloysius'	College,	Edathua
-------	-----------	----------	---------

Ot.	7 Hoyoldo Collego, Ludillud	00
	(instituted by Dept. of Physics) Highest marks in B.Sc. Physics	Rs. 3000/-
12	Rev. Fr. Gregory Paruvaparampil Scholarship Best student who is financially backward at the entry level of M.Sc. Physics	Rs. 5000/-
	Rev.Fr. Gregory Paruvaparampil Endowment Best student of II M.Sc. Physics on overall performan	Rs. 5000/- nce
14	Rev.Fr. Gregory Paruvaparampil Scholarship (instituted by Phy. dept.) Highest marks for M.Sc. Physics	Rs. 5000/-
15	Dr. T.J. Varkey Thottuvelil Cash Award Highest marks for B.Sc. chemistry	Rs.10000/-
16	Sibi Memorial Scholarship Highest marks for B.Sc. Maths.	Rs. 5000/-
17	Prof. Abdul Lathif Scholarship(instituted by Dept. of I	Maths)
	4000/-	
	hest marks for M.Sc. Maths	
18	Freedom Fighter Peedikayil Valia Kuttappan Endowment Highest marks for B.A. Economics	Rs.10000/-
19	Seetha P. Memorial Endowment Highest marks for B.A. Economics	Rs.10000/-
20	Prof. K.J. Joseph Kalapurackal Prize Highest marks in Political Science	Rs.2000/-
21	Prof. Joseph Cyriac Memorial Medal Highest marks in History	Rs.2000/-
22	Prof. M.K. Joseph Endowment Highest marks in Historical Roots of Modern World	Rs.2500/-
	Rev.Fr.Cyriac Kottayil Sacerdotal Silver Jubilee Memorial Prize Highest marks for B.Com.	Rs.2000/-
24	Prof. James Sebastian Endowment (instituted by Dept. of Physics) Highest marks in M.Sc. Physics	Rs.5000/-
25		Rs.25,000/-
26		Rs.13,000/-
27		Rs.13,000/-
28		Rs.10,000/-

Highest marks in statistics(sub)of B.Sc. Mathematics	
29 Prof. Thresiamma Thomas Endowment Highest marks in subsidiary Maths of B.Sc.(Physics)	Rs.10,000/-
30 Prof. K.U. Sachariah Endowment	Rs.10,000/-
Highest marks in M.Sc. Maths.(Semester I & II) 31 Prof. P.V. Joseph Endowment	Rs. 5,000/-
Highest marks in History (sub) of B.A Economics	
32 Prof. Daisy Joseph Endowment Highest Marks in Chemistry (Ist & IInd year)	Rs. 10,000/-
33. Prof. Maryamma Joseph Endowment	Rs. 10,000/-
To the top performer in Part- I English B.A English (Model -II Vocational)	113. 10,000/
34.Prof. Valsamma P.J., Endowment	Rs. 10,000/-
Best performer (Both Men & Women) in the M.G. University Inter Collegiate Aquatic Meet	113. 10,000/-
35. Prof. Thulasiamma G., Endowment	Rs. 10,000/-
Highest marks in Malayalam (I DC)	
36. Prof. George Joseph, Endowment	Rs. 5,000/-
S.S.L.C. Topper from among the children of L.G. S	
37. Prof. Annamma P.A., Endowment Highest marks in B.Sc. Physics Main	Rs. 10,000/-
38. Sri. Antony D. Memorial Scholarship	Rs. 10,000/-
(Instituted by First Batch of students of B.Sc. EEN Highest Marks in B.Sc. EEM	1)
39. Prof. K. George, Endowment	Rs. 5000/-
(Highest marks in Political Science of B.A. Economic	cs)
40. Rev. Dr. Thomas Pothanamuzhi Prize	Rs. 25,000/-
(Best outgoing Arts & Science Degree Students)	D 1000/
41. Prof. Sebastian Joseph Memorial Scholarship (Cash Prize)	Rs. 1000/-
(Higest marks in General English Instituted by the Dept. of English	
42. Endowment instituted by Prof. Joseph C. Edward	Rs. 12.000/-
for the student who tops in zoology V Semester	,,
43. Fr. Gregory Vellappallil Memorial Scholarship award	led
to the Best Outgoing Student of M.A English (Cash Prize)	Rs. 2000/-
44. Prof. Thankamma Thomas Endowment	D 5000/
for the Student who scores highest mark in Malayalam	Rs. 5000/-
45. Prof. Aniamma Peter endowment for the student	
who scores highest marks in B.Sc Mathematics	D- 15 000/
including English and language	Rs. 15,000/-
46. Prof. Mollykutty Francis endowment for the Studen	Ţ

	who scores highest mark in Chemistry for I, II & II	I
	Semesters	Rs. 10,000/-
47.	. Prof. Philomina Joseph endowment for the	•
	best outgoing Student in B.Sc. Chemistry	Rs. 10,000/-
48.	. Ajay Punnoose Memorial award for the best outgo Student in B.Com Computer instituted by his fami	
49.	. Prof. James Lukose Endowment for Leadership ar	nd
	Co-curricular (Final B.Sc. & M.Sc)	Rs. 5000/-
	. Prof. Mariamma Mathew Endowment for Best Catholic student (Final M.Sc & B.Sc)	Rs. 5000/-
51.	. Dr. Varghese Mathew Endowment for the	
	Best Orator of the Dept. of Physics	Rs. 10,000/-
52.	. Prof. Jacob Koshy Endowment for Student who is	
	financially backward and highest mark in the entry	level
	of B.Sc Physics	Rs. 10,000/-
53.	Dr. K.C. Mathai Endowment Highest marks in	
	M.Sc Physics	Rs. 10,000/-
54.	. Miss Nitha Caltherine Jacob Valamparampil Memo	rial
	Scholarship instituted by Prof. Kochurani Michael	
	the highest mark in subsidiary Chemistry of B.Sc Physics	Rs. 10,000/-
55.	. Everrolling trophy and cash award instituted by stu	idents of
	B.Sc Physics 2012-2015 batch in memory of their	departed
	friend Sreelakshmi S. Prasad for the best student	
	year B.Sc Physics who is financially backward. (Cash Pr	ize)Rs. 1000/-
56.	. Saneesh Kumar P.B. Memorial Endowment	
	Highest mark in B.A. Economics	Rs. 10,000-
57.	. Surya Krishnan Memorial Endowment,	
	Highest mark in B.A Economics	Rs. 10,000/-
58.	. Sri. Jose Greogory & Mariamma Joseph,	
	Nalupurackal Memorial Endowment,	
	Highest marks in part II Malayalam (Cash Prize)	Rs. 500/-
59.	. Shyju Vijoy Memorial Award for the best outgoing	
	student in B.Com computer instituted by his friend	ls Rs. 5,000/-
60.	. Proficiency Prize M.Com Instituted by	
	Prof. Jerome P.V in memory of his student	
	Thomas John, Kizhakettom, Koilmukku	Rs. 25,000/-
61.	. Proficiency Prize B.Com Instituted by	
	M.Com. 2016-2018 batch students in	
	memory of their classmate Thomas John,	
	Kizhakettom, Koilmukku	Rs. 14,000/-
62.	. Prof. Jim Jacob endowment.	

The best student who is financially

backward at the entry level of B.Com

Rs. 50,000 /-

63. Prof. Jim Jacob endowment.

The best student who is financially backward at the entry level of M.Com

Rs. 50.000 /-

XII. PROGRAMME DIRECTORS - ALOYSIAN BEYOND THE CURRICULUM (ABC)

1. STUDENTS SUPPORT PROGRAMMES

NSS Prof. Lane Joy, Dr. Jomole Jose NCC Lt. Dr. Jubin Antony (Army Wing)

S. Lt. Paul Jacob (Navy Wing)

ASAP Sri. Manoj Xavier Prof. Jaimin George SSP Prof. Deena C. Scaria

Aloysian Computer Centre

Prof. Jerome P.V., Fr. Tijomon P. Issac, Sri. Tinu Joseph, Ms. Supriya Kurian

Career Guidance & Placement

Prof. Praveen Joseph, Prof. P. V. Jerome, Dr. Mary George, Prof. Gem Cherian, Dr. Vinu T. Vadakel, Prof. Jaimin George,

Sri. George Alex Oommen

Counselling Service

S. Lt. Paul Jacob, Dr. Shibu George,

Smt. Mariamma C.A, Sri. George Alex Oommen

Language Lab

Prof. Varghese P.J., Prof. Gem Cherian

Media Room

Prof. Neethu Mary Tomy, Dr. Lakshmi Vijayan Sri. Tibin Mathew

Mentoring

Prof. Kochuthressiamma Joseph, Prof. Stephy K. Jose Dr. Lakshmi Vijayan, Dr. Anu Augustine

2. EXTENSION PROGRAMMES

ALEEP Dr. Mary George, S.Lt. Paul Jacob, Prof. Rani George

Aloysian Study Centre on Kuttanad

Prof. Mathew Gregory, Mr. Manoj Xavier

Prof. Babu K. Thomas

Aloysian Neighbourhood ForumDr. Joshy Andrews, Prof. P.V. Jerome,

Mr. Tony Thomas

EUREKA

Prof. Lizymol Xavier, Dr. Shibu George, Prof. Deena C. Scaria, Dr. Anu Augustine

Heritage Museum

Prof. Mathew Gregory, Prof. Babu K. Thomas, Mr. Lipson Lonappan

3. CLUBS & FORUMS

AIACHE & Xavier Board

Dr. Mary George, Prof. Babu K. Thomas

SKY UP Prof. Praveen Joseph, Prof. Steffy K. Jose, Prof. Babu K. Thomas

Aquatic Club

Dr. Biju Lukose, Sri. Manoj Xavier

Arts Club Fr. Tijomon P. Issac, Prof. Gem Cherian,

Prof. Kochuthressiamma Joseph, Dr. Jomol Jose, S.Lt. Paul Jacob,

Prof. Babu K. Thomas, Ms. Indu Tressa Jochan, Mr. Justin J. Thomas, Ms. Cibyna Thomas

Bhoomithrasena

Prof. Jogi Joseph, Prof. Praveen Joseph Dr. Vinu T. Vadakkel

Catholic Students Movement

Prof. Jijo Joy, Dr. Shibu George, Prof. Rosmin John, Dr. Jomol Jose, Prof. Lane Joy, Prof. Jaimin George

Debating & Elocution Club

Prof. Kochuthressiamma Joseph, Prof. Gem Cherian, Mr. Justin J. Thomas

Entrepreneurial Development Club

Dr. Joshy Andrews, Prof. Stephy K. Jose Smt. Glancy V. X

Folklore Club

Dr. Santy Joseph, Dr. Jomol Jose, Mr. Justin J. Thomas

Health Club

Dr. Biju Lukose, Dr. Tessa Thomas

Literary Club

Dr. Santy Joseph, Prof. Gem Cherian, Dr. Jomol Jose, Ms. Cibyna

Music Club

Fr. Tijomon P. Issac, Prof. Jaimin George, Prof. Babu K. Thomas Birds Club Dr. Tessa Thomas

Film Club Prof. Gem Cherian, Smt. Rani Philip

Photography Club Prof. Babu K. Thomas, Sri. Tibin Mathew

National Integration and Communal Harmony

Dr. Indulal. G, Lt. Dr. Jubin Antony

Dr. Joshy Andrews

Nature & Energy Club

Dr. Lakshmi Vijayan, Prof. Jogi Joseph Prof. Deena C. Scaria, Dr. Joshy Andrews,

Prof. Rosmin John

Quiz Club Dr. Vinu T. Vadakel, Prof. Neethu Mary Tomy, Prof. Rosmin John

1 101. 1\0311111 0

Readers' Club

Fr. Tijomon P Issac, Dr. Jomole Jose

RELP Prof. Gem Cherian

Tourism Club

Dr. Biju Lukose, Prof. Jogi Joseph

Vincent De Paul Society

Prof. Kochuthressiamma Joseph

Women's Forum

Prof. Lizymol Xavier, Dr. Lakshmi Vijayan, Dr. Santy Joseph, Dr. Anu Augustine, Smt. Glancy V. X., Ms. Indu Tressa Jochan

Yoga Club (Women)

Dr. Tessa Thomas

PG Students Forum

Prof. Lizymol Xavier, Prof. Rosmin John, Mr. Manoi Xavier

4. OTHER COMMITTEES

Alumni Executive Committee

Dr. Jomol Jose, Prof. Lizymol Xavier, Prof. P. V. Jerome, Prof. Mathew Gregory, Sri. Manoj Xavier, Sri. Suvi P. Joseph

Attendance (Students) Evaluation

Prof. Mathew Gregory, Sri. Lipson Lonappan Lt. Dr. Jubin Antony, Dr. Tessa Thomas, Prof. Jaimin George, Sri. Tibin Mathew, Sri. Joseph Francis

Automation & Website Administration

Fr. Tijomon P. Issac (Administrator), Mr. Manoj Xavier Prof. Jaimin George, Lt. Dr. Jubin Antony,

Prof. Babu K. Thomas

Infrastructure & Campus Beautification

Prof. Mathew Gregory, Prof. Jerome P.V.,

Dr. Indulal G., Dr. Joshy Andrews, Prof. Lane Joy,

Prof. Rosmin John, S.Lt. Paul Jacob,

Prof. Babu K. Thomas, Sri. Suvi P. Joseph

UGC - RUSA Support Committee

Prof. Mathew Gregory, Lt. Dr. Jubin Antony, Prof. Jaimin George, Dr. Vinu T. Vadakkel, Sri. Varghese Antony, Smt. Rani Philip

DST - FIST Project Implimentation Committee

Dr. Shibu George, Prof. Lizymol Xavier Prof. Kochuthresiamma, Mr. Varghese Antony

Examination Cell

Prof. Mathew Gregory, Dr. Indulal G. Sri. Cherian A.C, Sri. Tibin Mathew, Sri. Joseph Francis

Invigilation Squad

Prof. Joji Joseph (Convenor), Dr. Santy Joseph, S. Lt. Paul Jacob, Prof. Rani George, Smt. Rani Mohan, Smt. Leenet Varghese

Information & Public Relations

Prof. Mathew Gregory, Dr. Shibu George, Prof. Rani George, Prof. Babu K. Thomas Sri. Varghese Antony

Life Guidance & Value Education

Dr. Lakshmi Vijayan, Prof. Jijo Joy, Prof. Lizymol Xavier, Dr. Shibu George

Scholarships & Endowments

Prof. Deena C. Scaria, Dr. Tessa Thomas, Prof. Lane Joy

5. PUBLICATIONS

College Magazine

Dr. Santy Joseph, Prof. Neethu Mary Tomy

College Calendar

Prof. Babu K Thomas, Prof. Mathew Gregory Dr. Vinu T Vadakkel

News Letter

Dr. Indulal. G (Editor), Dr. Jomol Joseph

Research Journal

Dr. Indulal G., Dr. Shibu George, Dr. Anu Augustine, Prof. Rani George

College ID Prof. Jijo Joy, Mr. Varghese Antony, Mr. Joseph Francis

CALENDAR JUNE 2019

Date	Day	W.D/H.D	Remarks
1	Sat	H.D	
2	Sun	H.D	
3	Mon	1	College Opens, Meeting in main auditorium
4	Tue	2	
5	Wed	H.D	World Environmental day, Ed-Ul Fither
6	Thu	3	
7	Fri	4	First Friday-Holy Mass, Life Guidance Class
8	Sat	H.D	Second Saturday
9	Sun	H.D	
10	Mon	5	
11	Tue	6	Value education classes
12	Wed	7	
13	Thu	8	
14	Fri	9	World blood donation day
15	Sat	H.D	
16	Sun	H.D	
17	Mon	10	
18	Tue	11	
19	Wed	12	
20	Thu	13	
21	Fri	14	Heavenly Patron St. Aloysius Day, World yoga day, World Music day
22	Sat	H.D	
23	Sun	H.D	
24	Mon	14	I Sem U. G classes starts
25	Tue	15	
26	Wed	16	Antinarcotics day
27	Thu	17	Helen Keller day
28	Fri	18	Value education classes
29	Sat	H.D	
30	Sun	H.D	

JULY 2019

Date	Day	W.D/H.D	Remarks
1	Mon	1	III Sem P.G classes starts
2	Tue	2	
3	Wed	H.D	St. Thomas Day
4	Thu	3	
5	Fri	4	First Friday-Holy Mass, Life Guidance Class
6	Sat	5	Compensation working day
7	Sun	H.D	
8	Mon	6	
9	Tue	7	
10	Wed	8	
11	Thu	9	World population day
12	Fri	10	
13	Sat	H.D	Second Saturday
14	Sun	H.D	
15	Mon	11	
16	Tue	12	
17	Wed	13	
18	Thu	14	
19	Fri	15	
20	Sat	H.D	
21	Sun	H.D	
22	Mon	16	
23	Tue	17	
24	Wed	18	
25	Thu	19	
26	Fri	20	
27	Sat	H.D	Dr. A P J Abdul Kalam death anniversary
28	Sun	H.D	
29	Mon	21	
30	Tue	22	
31	Wed	H.D	Karkidaka Vavu

AUGUST 2019

Date	Day	W.D/H.D	Remarks
1	Thu	1	
2	Fri	2	First Friday-Holy Mass, Life Guidance Class
3	Sat	H.D	
4	Sun	H.D	
5	Mon	3	
6	Tue	4	
7	Wed	5	
8	Thu	6	
9	Fri	7	
10	Sat	H.D	Second Saturday
11	Sun	H.D	
12	Mon	8	Youth day
13	Tue	9	
14	Wed	10	
15	Thu	H.D	Independence Day
16	Fri	11	
17	Sat	H.D	
18	Sun	H.D	
19	Mon	12	Ist Internal Exam for I Sem UG, III Sem UG & V Sem UG begins
20	Tue	13	
21	Wed	14	
22	Thu	15	
23	Fri	H.D	Sree Krishna Jayanti
24	Sat	H.D	
25	Sun	H.D	
26	Mon	16	
27	Tue	17	
28	Wed	H.D	Ayyankali Jayanthi, Holiday
29	Thu	18	National Sports Day
30	Fri	19	
31	Sat	H.D	

SEPTEMBER 2019

Date	Day	W.D/H.D	Remarks
1	Sun	H.D	
2	Mon	1	Ist Internal Exam for I Sem PG & III Sem PG begins
3	Tue	2	
4	Wed	3	
5	Thu	4	Teachers day
6	Fri	5	Onam Celebration
7	Sat	H.D	Second Saturday, Onam Holidays begins
8	Sun	H.D	
9	Mon	H.D	
10	Tue	H.D	
11	Wed	H.D	
12	Thu	H.D	
13	Fri	H.D	
14	Sat	H.D	
15	Sun	H.D	
16	Mon	6	World Ozone day
17	Tue	7	
18	Wed	8	
19	Thu	9	
20	Fri	10	
21	Sat	H.D	Sree Narayana Guru Samadhi
22	Sun	H.D	
23	Mon	11	
24	Tue	12	Model Exam for III Sem UG & V Sem UG begins
25	Wed	13	
26	Thu	14	
27	Fri	15	World Tourism day
28	Sat	H.D	
29	Sun	H.D	
30	Mon	16	

OCTOBER 2019

Date	Day	W.D/H.D	Remarks
1	Tue	1	
2	Wed	H.D	Gandhi Jayanthi
3	Thu	2	
4	Fri	3	First Friday-Holy Mass, Life Guidance Class
5	Sat	H.D	
6	Sun	H.D	
7	Mon	H.D	Mahanavami
8	Tue	H.D	Vijayadhasami
9	Wed	4	
10	Thu	5	
11	Fri	6	
12	Sat	H.D	Second Saturday
13	Sun	H.D	
14	Mon	7	
15	Tue	8	
16	Wed	9	World food day
17	Thu	10	
18	Fri	11	Model Exam for I Sem PG & III Sem PG begins
19	Sat	H.D	
20	Sun	H.D	
21	Mon	12	Model Exam for I Sem UG begins
22	Tue	13	III Sem UG Exam begins
23	Wed	H.D	Mannarassala Aayilyam, V Sem UG Exam begins
24	Thu	14	
25	Fri	15	
26	Sat	H.D	
27	Sun	H.D	Deepavali
28	Mon	16	
29	Tue	17	
30	Wed	18	
31	Thu	19	

NOVEMBER 2019

Date	Day	W.D/H.D	Remarks
1	Fri	1	First Friday-Holy Mass, Life Guidance Class
2	Sat	H.D	
3	Sun	H.D	
4	Mon	2	I Sem PG & I Sem UG Exam begins
5	Tue	3	III Sem PG Exam begins
6	Wed	4	
7	Thu	5	
8	Fri	6	
9	Sat	H.D	Second Saturday, Nabi Dinam
10	Sun	H.D	
11	Mon	7	
12	Tue	8	
13	Wed	9	
14	Thu	10	World diabetes day
15	Fri	11	
16	Sat	H.D	
17	Sun	H.D	
18	Mon	12	
19	Tue	13	National integration day
20	Wed	14	
21	Thu	15	
22	Fri	16	
23	Sat	H.D	
24	Sun	H.D	
25	Mon	17	
26	Tue	18	
27	Wed	19	
28	Thu	20	
29	Fri	21	
30	Sat	H.D	

DECEMBER 2019

Date	Day	W.D/H.D	Remarks
1	Sun	H.D	
2	Mon	1	
3	Tue	2	
4	Wed	3	
5	Thu	4	
6	Fri	5	First Friday-Holy Mass, Life Guidance Class
7	Sat	H.D	Second Saturday
8	Sun	H.D	
9	Mon	6	
10	Tue	H.D	Chakkulathukavu Ponkala
11	Wed	7	
12	Thu	8	
13	Fri	9	
14	Sat	H.D	National energy conservation day
15	Sun	H.D	
16	Mon	10	
17	Tue	11	
18	Wed	12	
19	Thu	13	
20	Fri	14	X'mas celebrations
21	Sat	H.D	Chirstmas Holidays Begins
22	Sun	H.D	
23	Mon	H.D	
24	Tue	H.D	
25	Wed	H.D	
26	Thu	H.D	
27	Fri	H.D	
28	Sat	H.D	
29	Sun	H.D	
30	Mon	15	Re-opening after Christmas Holidays
31	Tue	16	

JANUARY 2020

Date	Day	W.D/H.D	Remarks	
1	Wed	1		
2	Thu	H.D	Mannam Jayanthi	
3	Fri	2	First Friday-Holy Mass, Life Guidance Class	
4	Sat	H.D		
5	Sun	H.D		
6	Mon	3	Fist Internal Exam for IV Sem UG & VI Sem UG begins	
7	Tue	4		
8	Wed	5		
9	Thu	6		
10	Fri	7		
11	Sat	H.D	Second Saturday	
12	Sun	H.D		
13	Mon	8		
14	Tue	9		
15	Wed	10	Army day	
16	Thu	11		
17	Fri	12		
18	Sat	H.D		
19	Sun	H.D		
20	Mon	13		
21	Tue	14		
22	Wed	15		
23	Thu	16		
24	Fri	17		
25	Sat	H.D		
26	Sun	H.D	Republic Day	
27	Mon	18	I Internal Exam for II Sem PG, IV Sem PG & II Sem UG begins	
28	Tue	19		
29	Wed	20		
30	Thu	21		
31	Fri	22		

FEBRUARY 2020

Date	Day	W.D/H.D	Remarks
1	Sat	H.D	
2	Sun	H.D	
3	Mon	1	
4	Tue	2	
5	Wed	3	
6	Thu	4	
7	Fri	5	First Friday-Holy Mass, Life Guidance Class
8	Sat	H.D	Second Saturday
9	Sun	H.D	
10	Mon	6	
11	Tue	7	
12	Wed	8	
13	Thu	9	
14	Fri	10	
15	Sat	H.D	
16	Sun	H.D	
17	Mon	11	
18	Tue	12	
19	Wed	13	
20	Thu	14	
21	Fri	H.D	Sivarathri
22	Sat	H.D	
23	Sun	H.D	
24	Mon	15	
25	Tue	16	
26	Wed	17	
27	Thu	18	
28	Fri	19	National Science day
29	Sat	H.D	

MARCH 2020

Date	Day	W.D/H.D	Remarks
1	Sun	H.D	
2	Mon	1	Model Exam for IV Sem UG & VI Sem UG begins
3	Tue	2	
4	Wed	3	
5	Thu	4	
6	Fri	5	
7	Sat	H.D	First Friday-Holy Mass, Life Guidance Class
8	Sun	H.D	International Women's day, Second Saturday
9	Mon	6	
10	Tue	7	
11	Wed	8	
12	Thu	9	
13	Fri	10	
14	Sat	H.D	
15	Sun	H.D	
16	Mon	11	
17	Tue	12	
18	Wed	13	
19	Thu	14	
20	Fri	15	
21	Sat	H.D	
22	Sun	H.D	World day of water
23	Mon	16	Model Exam for II Sem PG, IV Sem PG & II Sem UG begins
24	Tue	17	
25	Wed	18	
26	Thu	19	
27	Fri	20	
28	Sat	H.D	
29	Sun	H.D	
30	Mon	21	
31	Tue	22	Academic year ends

APRIL 2020

Date	Day	W.D/H.D	Remarks
1	Wed	H.D	
2	Thu	H.D	
3	Fri	H.D	
4	Sat	H.D	
5	Sun	H.D	
6	Mon	H.D	
7	Tue	H.D	
8	Wed	H.D	
9	Thu	H.D	
10	Fri	H.D	
11	Sat	H.D	
12	Sun	H.D	
13	Mon	H.D	
14	Tue	H.D	
15	Wed	H.D	
16	Thu	H.D	
17	Fri	H.D	
18	Sat	H.D	
19	Sun	H.D	
20	Mon	H.D	
21	Tue	H.D	
22	Wed	H.D	
23	Thu	H.D	
24	Fri	H.D	
25	Sat	H.D	
26	Sun	H.D	
27	Mon	H.D	
28	Tue	H.D	
29	Wed	H.D	
30	Thu	H.D	

MAY 2020

Date	Day	W.D/H.D	Remarks
1	Fri	H.D	
2	Sat	H.D	
3	Sun	H.D	
4	Mon	H.D	
5	Tue	H.D	
6	Wed	H.D	
7	Thu	H.D	
8	Fri	H.D	
9	Sat	H.D	
10	Sun	H.D	
11	Mon	H.D	
12	Tue	H.D	
13	Wed	H.D	
14	Thu	H.D	
15	Fri	H.D	
16	Sat	H.D	
17	Sun	H.D	
18	Mon	H.D	
19	Tue	H.D	
20	Wed	H.D	
21	Thu	H.D	
22	Fri	H.D	
23	Sat	H.D	
24	Sun	H.D	
25	Mon	H.D	
26	Tue	H.D	
27	Wed	H.D	
28	Thu	H.D	
29	Fri	H.D	
730	Sat	H.D	
31	Sun	H.D	

XIV. OTHERS

IMPORTANT TELEPHONE NUMBERS

MG University	2 WONDENG
Vice Chancellor	0481-2731001
Pro-Vice Chancellor	0481-2731005
Registrar	0481-2731007
Controller of Examinations	0481-2731050
DCDC	0481-2731013
PRO	0481-2732650
Director, Student services	0481-2731024
NSS Co-ordinator	0481-2731029
Govt. Office	01012,01029
Director of Collegiate Education, Trivandrum	0471-2303548
Dy. Director of Collegiate Education, Kottayan	01,1 =000010
Colleges	9101 2 00001,
S. B. College, Changanacherry	0481-2420025
Assumption College, Changanacherry	0481-2420109
BAM College, Thuruthikadu	0469-2682241
NSS College, Changanacherry	0481-2420090
D. B. Pampa College, Parumala	0479-2312247
CMS College, Kottayam	0481-2566002
Baselius College, Kottayam	0481-2563918
BCM College, Kottayam	0481-2562171
B. K. College, Amalagiri	0481-2597384
K. E College, Mannanam	0481-2597374
Devamatha College, Kuravilangadu	0482-2230233
St. George's College, Aruvithura	0482-2272220
Mar Thoma College, Thiruvalla	0469-2630342
Local Institutions	
Panchayat Office	0477-2212261
Village Office	0477-2210255
Water Authority	0477-2212914
Electricity Office	0477-2212283
Telephone Exchange	0477-2213300, 2212000
St. Aloysius HSS	0477-2210606
St. Marys' High School	0477-2212548
Georgian Public School	0477-2215852
Pius X ITC	0477-2212279
Edathua Convent	0477-2212306
Pacha Convent	0477-2210430
Nirmala Hostel for Girls	0477-2210201
Lourde matha HS Pacha	0477-2211402
St. Xaviers UPS Pacha	0477-2121961

Railway Stations	
Tiruvalla	0469-2601314
Changanacherry	0481-2420108
Kottayam	0481-2563535
Harippad	0479-2412714
Ambalappuzha	0477-2272620
Chengannur	0479-2452340
KSRTC	
Edathua	0477-2215400
Alappuzha	0477-2252501
Tiruvalla	0469-2602945
Changanacherry	0481-2420245
Kottayam	0481-2562908
Harippad	0479-2412620
Banks	
South Indian Bank	0477-2210390
Dist. Co-operative Bank	0477-2212242
SBT	0477-2212322
SBI	0477-2211010
Federal Bank	0477-2212137
KSFE	0477-2214268
Bank of Baroda	0477-2212992
Hospitals	0.477,001,0005
Lourde Matha Hospital	0477-2212305
Mahajubilee Hospital	0477-2214151
Manak Hospital	0469-2732341
Pushpagiri Hospital, Tiruvalla	0469-2700755
St. Thomas Hospital, Chethipuzha	0481-2421594,95 &96
Important Websites MG University	http://www.mgu.ac.in/
UGC	http://www.mgu.ac.in/ http://www.ugc.ac.in/
CSIR	http://www.csir.res.in/
Press	mp.//www.csii.ies.m/
Deepika, Kottayam	0481-2566706-09
Manorama, Kottayam	0481-2563646
Mathrubhoomi, Kottayam	0481-2568055,2560485
Mangalam, Kottayam	0481-2563024
Kerela Koumudi, Kottayam	0481-2568899
Deshabhimani, Kottayam	0481-2583315
Police	0.01.2000010
Police Station, Edathua	2212237
Circle Inspector, Mannar	2312224
Dy. SP Chengannur	2453346
DSP Alappuzha	2251826
T. L. commons	

FORMER TEACHERS FORUM

Former Teachers forum of St. Aloysius College was formed in 2006. It provides the retired faculty of the college a forum to meet together and render their valuable contributions to the well being of the college. Octogenarians are greeted in the Annual Gathering.

FORMER MEMBERS ON THE TEACHING STAFF

	Period of Service	Phone No.
Politics		
Dr. P. T. Joseph (Founder Principal		0477 - 2762034
Sri. K. J. Joseph	1965-1989	0477-2213565
Sri. K. George	1988-2007	0477-2214975
		9400414975
Economics		
Late. Fr. Jacob Kayyalakam	1965-1980	
Sri. George Kurian	1967-1994	0477-2212252
		9447762252
Late. Sri. Sanichen Thomas	1966-1996	
Sri. T.D. Thomas	1980-2004	0477-2214082
		9447979423
Sri. George Joseph	1979-2008	0477-2213743
		9895733759
Sri. V.K. Koshy	1979 - 2010	0473-4269225
-		9447908106
History		
Late Sri. Joseph Cyriac	1965-1973	
Sri. M. K. Joseph	1976-2001	0481-2701327
-		9447110086
Sri. P. V. Joseph	1978-2006	0484 - 2607730
-		9446802446
English		
Late Sri. J. George	1967-1982	
Sri. P.K. Mathew	1967-1987	0473-5224057
Late Sri. K. V. Joseph	1966-1993	
Late Sri. Oommen Mathew	1965-1994	
Sri. George Joseph	1965-1997	0477-2212293
		9846900205
Sri. P.V. Joseph	1970-1998	0481-2411744
		9349501382
Sri. Mathew George	1965-2001	0477-2212326
		9447440745
Smt. Maryamma Joseph	1980-2007	0484-2409881
		9995579360

St. Aloysius' Co	illege, Edathua
------------------	-----------------

St. Aloysius College, Luatilua		13
Sri. P.S. Sebastian	1980-2007	0482-8247455 9745612802
Sri. P.E. Eapen Kurien	1982-2009	0469-2602606 9447562799
Late Sri. Sebastian Joseph	1980-2009	211,002,72
Sri. Jacob Xavier	1981-2010	0477-2212980 9447097908
Smt. Susan Cherian	1982-2011	0479-2319048
Smt. Joyce Joseph	1983-2018	9447810098
Capt. Sajeev Joseph Hindi	1988-2018	0481-2728045
Late Smt. Annamma Joseph	1966-1995	
Smt. Mariamma Mathew	1965-1995	0477-2212315
Smt. Betty Varghese	1980-2000	0481-2420772
Malayalam		
Sri. Mathew Chacko	1965-1991	0477-2212315
Sri. A. V. Sankaranarayanan	1980-2002	0482-2211638
,		9447143383
Late Smt. Mollykutty Joseph	1979-2004	
Sri. Mathew M.	1987-2006	0481-2570249
		9447569963
Smt. G. Thulasiamma	1980-2008	0471-2395725
		9847392074
Smt. Thankamma Thomas	1980-2013	0481-2427700
		9495674345
Physics		
Sri. James Lukose T.	1965-1996	0477-2242844
		9496303220
Sri. George C. Kattampally	1966-1998	0477-2212363
		9947059498
Sri. James Sebastian	1972-2004	0477-2274643
		9495118593
Smt. Mariamma Mathew	1975-2005	0481-2485318
	10== 0001	9656641339
Smt. Thresiamma Thomas	1975-2006	9495211380
Smt. P. A. Annamma	1981-2008	9496196477
Smt. Kochurani Michael	1981-2011	0477-2212980
0: 1 1 1/2 1	1001 0010	9387458736
Sri. Jacob Koshy	1981-2012	0469-2702004
Cui Innature Innatur		9447595458
Sri. Josekutty Joseph		0477-2736303
Dr. Varabasa Mathau	1979-2013	+16477736873 0477-2212789
Dr. Varghese Mathew	1979-2013	9447104674
		7 44 /10 4 0/4

_	•	•
Late Sri. Sabu Jacob	1982-2013	
Dr. K.C. Mathai	1982-2015	9447977410
Sri George Thomas	1984-2016	0477-2219663
Botany	1904-2010	0477-2219000
	1065 1000	0477 0010050
Smt. Catherine Joseph	1965-1998	0477-2212252
CHULD	1070 0000	9447762252
Smt. V.J. Rosamma	1970-2000	0482-2254192
Zoology	40=0.0000	0.404 0000004
Sri. M. J. Abraham	1973-2003	0481-2320004
Smt. Lizamma Jacob	1981-2008	8456948338
Sri. C. Joseph Edward	1980-2010	0477-2214375
		9947996892
Chemistry		
Sri. P. T. Thomas	1966-1998	0477-2212080
Late Sri. A. M. Joseph	1968-2000	
Smt. Graceamma Mathew	1969-2002	0481-2537745
Sri. George P. George	1974-2004	0481-2424488
3 3		9495284488
Smt. Daisy Joseph	1975-2006	0469-2604541
Smt. Mary K.V.	1981-2010	0477-2214375
Smt. Mollykutty Francis	1979-2011	0481-2441555
2111.1 1 10 hy 11 at 12 1	2277 2011	9497224936
Smt. Marykutty Joseph	1981-2011	0481-2726624
onn. Marykatty oosepii	1701 2011	9495623936
Sri. Varghese Antony	1981-2013	0481-2424222
on. vargnese intony	1701-2010	9400606222
Sri Joboy Mathew	1982-2014	9562359048
Smt. Philomina Joseph	1982-2014	9961155382
Mathematics	1902-2013	9901100002
Sri. K. I. Abdul Lathif	1966-1998	0481-2425786
SII. N. I. Abdul Lailiii	1900-1990	9744260810
Cook December Theorem	1074 0005	
Smt. Rosamma Thomas	1974-2005	0481-2441538
C + W 1	1001 0005	9447809877
Smt. Valsamma Mathew	1981-2005	0477-2274643
0 + D	1000 0006	9495118593
Smt. Rosamma Luke	1980-2006	0477-2212326
		9544776302
Sri. K. U. Zacharia	1981-2006	0469-2604850
		9947301227
Smt. Aniamma Peter	1980 - 2010	0477-2252007
		8281097710
Smt. Ancy Peter	1983-2016	0481-2421435
Statistics		
Sri. Joy Joseph	1981-2006	9495211380

Commerce		
Sri. Jose Joseph	1980-2005	0477-2244347
	1000 000	9496112651
Sri. Anthrayose Joseph	1980-2007	0477-2215260
Dr. Zacharias Thomas	1980-2009	9995672884 0481-2446932
Di. Zaciidilas Hiolilas	1900-2009	9447810052
Dr. K.K. Jacob	1982-2011	0484-2781610
Di. T.H. daedo	1702 2011	9446826664
Sri. Tomcy Antony	1981-2013	0481-2412577
511 161116y 1 1 1116119	1301 2010	9447479692
Smt. Thresiamma Thomas	1982-2013	0477-2214082
		9447977421
Sri. Joseph Sam	1985-2013	0481-2725384
-		9961095676
Sri. P.A. Mathew	1982-2014	0477-2219123
Sri. Jojo T. Chennamkara	1982-2014	0477-2215652
Late Sri. George Thomas	1983-2016	
Dr. Kuriachen George	1985-2016	9447911747
Late Sri. Jim Jacob	1985-2017	
Sri. George Joseph	1985-2018	0477-2212278
Sri. Tony Antony	1985-2018	9447250614
Sri. Jerome P.V.	1986-2019	9495162685
Physical Education		
Late Sri. V. M. Antony	1968-1995	
Smt. Valsamma P.J	1982-2007	0477-2212301
* **		9400235133
Library	1070 1001	
Sri. Joseph Abraham	1978-1981	0401 0001005
Sri. K.J. Cherian	1983-2013	0481-2321305

FORMER MEMBERS ON THE NON-TEACHING STAFF

Late A. M. Joseph (Founder Suptd.)	
Sri. A.V. Varghese	0477-2215179
Sri. Sebastian Jacob	0481-2411115
Late M. J. Joseph	
Sri. K.T. Thomas	8289854489
Sri. Chacko Thomas	0477-2214038
Sri. C.V. Joseph	0477-2213124
Late T.T. John	

-	
Smt. Mary Yohannan	0477-2214106
Sri. Joseph Varghese	0477-2212860
Sri. Philip Devasia	0477-2215090
Sri. T.T. George	0477-2211550
Sri. K.J. Joseph	9745606237
Sri. O.C. George	0477-2121553
Smt. Annamma Kuriakose	9961892626
Sri. K.M. Thomas	0477-2215875
Sri. Sebastian Joseph	0477-2215058
Late Varkey Chacko	
Smt. Rosamma Varghese	0477-2214078
Late Sri. T.I. Thomas	
Late Sri. Joseph Gregory	
Sri. Joseph Mathew	0477-2213990
Sri. Joseph Francis	0477-2214397
Sri. P.J. Chacko	0477-2215025
Late Smt.Mariam Odetil	
Sri. Mathew Thomas	0481-2729864
Smt. Ciciliamma Joseph	0477-2121222
Sri. Thankappan K.C.	0477-2211627
Sri. V.V. Joseph	0477-2211195
Sri. Thomas Mathew	0477-2211161
Smt. Annamma T.C.	0477-2213656
Sri. Mathew K. Chacko	0477-2211262
Sri. Thomas Francis	0477-2210746
Sri. Thomas Varghese	0477-2210707
Sri. P.M. Thomas	0477-2215080
Sri. George Thomas	0477-2211590
Sri. Agnidhar Sharma	9946154928
Sri. Georgekutty John	0477-2215835
Late Sri.M.A Mathew	
Late K.C. Joseph	
Sri. Ouseph A.V.	9495029793
Late. Antony Joseph	
Sri. George Job	9747514859
Sri. Joseph Joseph	0477-2211158
Sri. Devasia T.T.	8129293830
Sri. Thomas T.V.	0477-2215450

LEAVE APPLICATION (STUDENTS)

1.	Name	:
2.	Class No.	:
3.	Department	:
4.	Date of which leave is required	:
5.	Reason for leave	:
6.	Signature of the applicant	:
7.	Signature of Guardian	:
8.	Recommendation & Signature of the class teacher / HOD	:
9.	Date of application	:
10.	Principal's order	:

Notes